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RESULTS

Wong'’s International Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) reported a consolidated turnover of HK$3.69 billion
in the year ended 31 December 2013, representing an increase
of 10.3% as compared with HK$3.34 billion in the financial
year 2012. The Group’s consolidated operating profit for the
year was HK$115.7 million or 3.1% of revenue as compared to
HK$114.9 million or 3.4% for the previous year. The increase in
operating profit was driven by the growth in sale revenue but
was impacted negatively by the increase in labour costs and an
impairment loss on an available-for-sale financial asset.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company decreased by
22.3% to HK$77.9 million as compared to the HK$100.3 million
in the corresponding period last year. The decrease was due
to the Group’s share of expenses incurred by joint ventures
of approximately HK$11.4 million, an impairment loss for an
available-for-sale financial asset of HK$23.4 million and the
increase in finance costs on bank loans to finance the payment
of land premium related to a property development of HK$7.7
million. Basic earnings per share for the year amounted to
HK$0.16 (2012: HK$0.21).

DIVIDENDS

The Company paid an interim dividend of HK$0.025 (2012:
HK$0.025) per share for 2013. The Board of Directors now
recommend a final dividend of HK$0.025 per share for the
year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$0.03). The proposed
final dividend, subject to approval of the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to be held
on Friday, 30 May 2014, will be payable on or before Friday,
20 June 2014 to shareholders whose names appear on the
Register of Members of the Company on Friday, 6 June 2014.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to be
held on Friday, 30 May 2014, the Register of Members of the
Company will be closed on Thursday, 29 May 2014 and Friday,
30 May 2014. During these two days, no transfer of shares will
be effected. To be eligible to attend and vote at the meeting,
all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share
registrar, Tricor Standard Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 28 May 2014.

For determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend,
the Register of Members of the Company will be closed on
Friday, 6 June 2014 and no transfer of shares will be effected
on that date. To qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar,
Tricor Standard Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later than
4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 5 June 2014.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Electronic Manufacturing Service Division (“EMS Division”)

As core business segment of the Group, the EMS Division
reported a modest increase of HK$0.4 billion or a 11.6%
increase in revenue to HK$3.7 billion for the year ended
31 December 2013 as compared with HK$3.3 billion in
last financial year. Revenues for the manufacturing plant in
Shenzhen increased by 17.2% while the plant in Suzhou
dropped slightly by 0.4% when compared to the same period
in 2012. During the year, the uneven and patchy recovery of
the global economy began to strengthen slowly, leading to
the overall improvement in the macroeconomic environment.
Customer orders and gross profit were recouped in the second
half of the year and contributed to the revenue increase for the
year. However, the increasing labour cost arising from the labour
supply shortage and the rise in mandatory minimum wage in
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC"”) added significantly to
employee benefit expenses. In addition, the appreciation in
Renminbi continued to present a long-term pressure on material
and operating costs. The segment profit attributable to the EMS
Division was HK$124.9 million, a 38.3% increase compared to
HK$90.4 million for the financial year 2012.

FTREBREFERRARF 2013 &
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REVIEW OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES (continued)

Original Design and Manufacturing Division (“ODM
Division")

The performance of the ODM Division was disappointing as
the sales revenue from iCarte for Apple® iPhone® for the year
plummeted by 73.3% to HK$13.5 million as compared with
the HK$50.5 million in 2012. The global adoption of mobile
payment using Near Field Communication (“NFC") technology
has been slower than anticipated because of a number of
interrelated demand and supply barriers, which include, among
others, slow consumer adoption, the deficiency of uniform
technological standards in NFC and competition issues among
the mobile payment service providers.

Apple and iPhone are trademarks of Apple Inc., registered in the U.S. and other
countries.

Property Investment Division

The Group has two joint ventures with Sun Hung Kai Properties
Limited on the development of two sites for office buildings
in Kwun Tong. The construction work for the first site at
KTIL 173 was completed in 2013, about three years after
the project commencement in 2010. The new Grade A office
building is strategically situated in Hong Kong'’s future second
Central Business District and in close proximity to the Kai Tak
Cruise Terminal and the proposed monorail train station. The
Certificate of Compliance for the building was issued in January
2014 and the sale and leasing campaign have been launched.
Due to the prime location of the building, the Group plans to
hold its interest in the building for long term investment and
rental purpose. In respect of the second site where the previous
Wong'’s Industrial Centre was located, the lease modification
was approved in early 2013 and land premium corresponding
to the Group's share in the project of approximately HK$698.2
million was paid in May 2013. Demolition works for the
Wong's Industrial Centre was completed in November 2013 and
foundation and diaphragm works are in progress. Construction
for the second site is targeted to be completed in 2017.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a total of HK$2,235.3
million of banking facilities. Total bank borrowings were
HK$1,072.4 million, of which HK$22.2 million was arranged by
an overseas subsidiary. Cash and cash equivalents and short-
term bank deposits were HK$801.2 million at 31 December
2013 (2012: HK$801.8 million).

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had net bank borrowings
of HK$271.2 million, as compared to a net cash surplus of
HK$453.7 million at 31 December 2012. The decrease was
mainly due to the new bank borrowing of HK$628.4 million
to partially finance the land premium payment and the
construction costs totalling HK$805.1 million during the year.
Sufficient banking facilities and bank balance are available
to meet the cash needs of the Group for its manufacturing
operation as well as property development activities.

The Group's net gearing ratio as at 31 December 2013 was
approximately 17.2% (2012: net cash surplus), which was
calculated as net debt divided by total equity. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents
and short-term bank deposits.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Most of the Group’s sales are conducted in United States
dollars and costs and expenses are mainly in United States
dollars, Hong Kong dollars, Japanese Yen and Chinese
Renminbi. Consistent with the prudent policy in financial risk
management, the Group does not engage in any foreign
exchange hedging products. The Group monitors fluctuations
in exchange rates closely and will consider hedging significant
foreign exchange exposures where it is necessary or practicable.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There has been no material change in the Group’s capital
structure since 31 December 2012, which consists of bank
borrowings, cash and cash equivalents, short-term bank
deposits and equity attributable to owners of the parent,
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

FTREBREFERRARF 2013 &
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PLEDGES ON THE GROUP'S ASSETS

The details of the pledges on the Group’s assets are set out
on note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group employed approximately
4,600 employees. The Group adopts a remuneration policy
which is commensurate with job nature, qualification and
experience of employees. In addition to the provision of
annual bonuses, medical and life insurances, discretionary
bonuses are also rewarded to employees based on individual
performance. The remuneration packages and policies are
reviewed periodically. The Group also provides in-house and
external training programs to its employees.

PROSPECTS

The EMS market has been susceptible to global economic
fluctuations. It is encouraging that in 2013 the world economy
is recovering from repercussions induced by the sovereign debt
problem in Europe and the sluggish economic recovery in the
U.S. Our performance in 2013 was a reflection of the market
upturn as well as the unwavering efforts of our dedicated team
to achieve growth under competitive market conditions and a
challenging operating environment. Looking ahead, there are
projections that the EMS market worldwide will resume growth
in 2014 after the decline in 2013. The improvement in customer
forecasts in early 2014 could be a telltale sign of the trend.
To meet the challenges to come, the Group will continue to
employ effective strategies to maintain its competitiveness and
profitability. Continuous efforts will be made to expand the
customer base and deliver value added engineering services.
Stringent cost cutting measures and improvement in efficiency
and productivity through automation are our top priorities to
counteract the impact of increasing labour and operating costs.
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PROSPECTS (continued)

The growth of iCarte has been hindered by the market
reception and the failure for a standard technological platform
to develop. With the belief that the substantial market potential
of mobile payment is yet to be realised, the Group is committed
to promote the development of this niche market by providing
convenient products and secure applications which exceed
customer expectations.

On the launch of the self-developed Cloud Tablet was deferred
to the first quarter of 2014 because of the extensive testing
and certification requirements. The delay in the time to market
may somewhat affect the market potential of the Cloud Tablet
as other competitive products are introduced into the market.
Nevertheless, we are optimistic that our product will attract
customer attention because of its distinctive product features
and customised user interface.

With the launch of the new office building into commercial
property market, the potential appreciation in the value of the
Group's investment properties and the potential for a stable
steam of rental income will usher in a new chapter in the
property development activity of the Group. This offers the
opportunity of diversifying the earnings of the Group.

All in all, all these new development will present new
opportunities and challenges to the Group. The Board of
Directors remains committed to the long-term growth of the
business through technological innovation as well as strategic
investments and diversifications. Effective strategies are devised
and adequate resources deployed in order to meet these goals
with the ultimate aim to bring improved returns and long term
enhancement to our shareholders.

AWARD & RECOGNITION

The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Wong’s
Electronics Company Limited, have been awarded the Caring
Company Logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
since March 2012 in recognition of their active participation in
community activities and good corporate citizenship.

FTREBREFERRARF 2013 &
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APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to extend
my sincere gratitude to our customers, suppliers and business
partners for their continued confidence in and support to the
Group. | would also like to pay a special tribute to all of our
employees for their loyal, diligent and professional services to
the Group.

WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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restated restated restated
—F-=F ZT-ZF T —F ZFT-TF ZTTIhF
2013 2012 201 2010 2009

BRI ABTT ABTT ABBTT ABETT
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

E RESULTS

& Revenue 3,687,724 3,342,947 3,917,124 3,944,019 2,409,050
=8 A Operating profit 115,723 114,857 182,542 228,749 57,934
BRETIS LRI A Profit before income tax 99,611 123,283 208,036 226,825 58,950
Fri5 i 2 Income tax expense (20,300) (23,696) (31,385) (29,797) (5,743)
BETS L& FE  Profit after income tax 79,311 99,587 176,651 197,028 53,207
e IR HE = Non-controlling interests (1,399) 745 654 - -

ViN/NEIEZF N Profit attributable to
JE 5 F) owners of the Company 77,912 100,332 177,305 197,028 53,207

BEEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
B E Total assets 3,713,259 2,716,667 2,607,829 2,696,121 1,728,084

FEN=R Total liabilities 2,134,118 1,203,164 1,184,829 1,436,754 657,707
ERBHMNAAR Equity attributable to

WA AN ZH#EZ  owners of the Company 1,579,137 1,514,829 1,423,666 1,259,367 1,070,377
IE ¥ iy e 2 Non-controlling interests 4 (1,326) (666) - -

@z kAR Total equity and liabilities 3,713,259 2,716,667 2,607,829 2,696,121 1,728,084

B 5 Note:
CEENFF F——FNHEECTE KRB EFEHA Figures for the years 2009 to 2011 have been restated to reflect the Group'’s

BEEAEREI12% (E5TH) - [BEAERIE: YEIjEE &  adoption of HKAS 12 (Amendments) — “Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying
E /e Assets”.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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The Directors present their report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2013 which were approved by them at the board
meeting held on the date of this report.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is a holding company. The principal activities of
its subsidiaries are the development, manufacture, marketing
and distribution of electronic products as well as property
investment.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit and cash flows of the Group for the year and the
state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2013 are set
out on pages 54 to 176 of this Annual Report.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

A detailed analysis of the Group’s turnover and profit by
operating segments are set out in note 5 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors have declared an interim dividend and now
recommend a final dividend in respect of the year ended
31 December 2013 as follows:

BT T
HK$'000
EIRFEFHRBARKRS - §RABK0.0257T Interim dividend of HK$0.025 per share paid 11,962
BERBRS  SREBETROA Proposed final dividend of HK$0.025 per share
75 #50.0257T in issue 11,962
23,924
TREREEERAA 2013 FF
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales attributable to the
Group's largest suppliers and customers are as follows:

ERES
%

R Purchases
- BRAHEER — the largest supplier 11
- A RHEREHTE — five largest suppliers combined 27

HER Sales

-BRAEP — the largest customer 26
-hREPE&MEFE — five largest customers combined 73
ZEE . CEBMEALTHKRE(GEESMEAA  No Directors, their associates or shareholders (which to

DFERAG% A L) KA GF EAE (85 19 B 5
EEEER RS2 S
IEHBEME

AEEBELFZRE BERAGRIING
12E -

Lol NGRS

TEWMBRARAEBHNERNGAM B RRME
22

R 2

AFERE 2 BRAZE BRI NG E M HRK M
35 e

it f

AFERBZESFERTIEN GG MR M
736 o
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the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the
Company’s share capital) were interested at any time during
the year in the above suppliers or customers.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five
years are summarised on page 12.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 22
to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in share capital during the year are set out in note
35 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves during the year are set out in note 36
to the consolidated financial statements.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no pre-emptive rights upon the issue of shares which
are imposed by the Company’s Bye-laws or Bermuda law.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2013, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in book values of property, plant and equipment
during the year are set out in note 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.

JOINT PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT

Details of the properties held for joint development with Sun
Hung Kai Properties Limited are set out in the paragraph
“Review of business activities — property investment division”
under the Chairman’s Statement.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group for charitable and other purposes
during the year amounted to HK$30,000.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada
Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel
Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence
Mr. Wan Man Keung

ITREREEAERAF 2013 F#
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Director

Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip
(resigned on 31 December 2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, GBS, OBE, JP
Dr. Yu Sun Say, GBS, JP
Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, Jp

In accordance with Bye-law 112 of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel, Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric
and Mr. Alfred Donald Yap shall retire from office at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben, aged 62, joined the Group in
1975. He has been a Director of the Company since June
1990. In February 2003, he was appointed Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Wong is the
Chairman of the Administrative Committee of the Company
and a director of various other companies of the Group. He
is also a director of W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited
and Salop Investment Limited, both of which are substantial
shareholders of the Company. He obtained a Master of Science
degree in Operations Research from Ohio State University
and has over 39 years' experience in the electronics industry.
He was an independent non-executive director of Elegance
Optical International Holdings Limited (formerly known as
Elegance International Holdings Limited) (retired on 29 August
2013). Mr. Wong is the brother of both Mr. Wong Chung
Ah, Johnny and Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael, who are
substantial shareholders of the Company, and the father of
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada, aged 36, joined the Group in 2002
and was appointed Director of the Company in October 2005.
She is also a member of the Administrative Committee of the
Company and a director of certain other companies of the
Group. She is responsible for Central Sourcing and Supply
Management of the Group. She obtained a Bachelor degree in
Industrial Engineering and a Master of Science in Engineering
Management from University of Southern California. Ms. Wong
is the daughter of Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben and a niece of
both Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny and Mr. Wong Chung Yin,
Michael, who are substantial shareholders of the Company.

Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel, aged 65, joined the Group in 1985.
He has been a Director of the Company since June 1990. He
is also a member of the Administrative Committee and the
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He was formerly
the Group’s Financial Controller. In July 2007, he ceased to be
the Group’s Financial Controller and became a financial adviser
of the Group. He is also a director of certain other companies
of the Group. He is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and obtained a Bachelor
degree in Social Sciences and a Master of Arts degree in China
Development Studies from the University of Hong Kong. Before
joining the Group, he had approximately 10 years’ experience
with a major international firm of accountants. He is a non-
executive director of Focus Media Network Limited.

Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence, aged 64, joined the Group in
1986 and, in February 2003, he was appointed Director of the
Company. He is also a director of certain other companies of
the Group. He is mainly responsible for the Group’s overseas
marketing and sales of products to electronic manufacturing
service customers. He graduated from Ohio University with a
BSEE in 1972 and then went to University of Michigan at Ann
Arbor and got his MSEE in 1974. After graduation, he joined
a major corporation in the United States for about 12 years
before joining the Group.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Wan Man Keung, aged 62, first joined the Group in January
1988. After leaving the Group for about 14 months, he rejoined
the Group in June 1993. In January 2004, he was appointed
as a Director of the Company. He is also a member of the
Administrative Committee of the Company and a director of
certain other companies of the Group. Mr. Wan is responsible
for sales and marketing and overall business development
of the Group. He obtained a Bachelor degree in Mechanical
Engineering from the University of Hong Kong and has over 38
years of experience in the electronics manufacturing industry.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, GBS, OBE, JP, LLD, DSocSc, BA, FCPA (Practising),
FCA, FCPA (Aust), FCIS, FAIA (Hon), CGA (Hon), Hon HKAT, RFP (Hon),
aged 60, joined the Company as an Independent Non-
executive Director in April 1999. He is also the Chairman of
the Audit Committee of the Company. Dr. Li is the senior
partner of Li, Tang, Chen & Co., Certified Public Accountants
and an independent non-executive director of SmarTone
Telecommunications Holdings Limited, Transport International
Holdings Limited, Hang Seng Bank Limited, China Resources
Enterprise, Limited, RoadShow Holdings Limited and Sun Hung
Kai Properties Limited. Dr. Li was an independent non-executive
director of Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. (retired on 25
June 2013). Dr. Li is presently a member of The 12th National
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference. He was a former member of the Legislative
Council of Hong Kong, former chairman of its Public Accounts
Committee, past president of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and former adviser to the Ministry
of Finance on international accounting standards of the People’s
Republic of China.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

&

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Dr. Yu Sun Say, GBs, J,, aged 75, joined the Company as an
Independent Non-executive Director in October 1999. He is
also the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and a
member of the Audit Committee of the Company. Dr. Yu is the
chairman of the H.K.I. Group of Companies and a director of a
number of manufacturing and investment companies. He is an
independent non-executive director of Tongda Group Holdings
Limited. Dr. Yu had served as a member of the Standing
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference and the Preparatory Committee for the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region acting as its Hong Kong affairs
adviser. He is currently a member of the Standing Committee
of the Chinese General Chamber of Commerce and permanent
honorary president of the Chinese Manufacturers’ Association
of Hong Kong.

Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, ip, aged 75, joined the Company as an
Independent Non-executive Director in September 2004. He is
also a member of the Remuneration Committee and the Audit
Committee of the Company. He is presently a consultant at
K.C. Ho & Fong, Solicitors and Notaries. Mr. Yap is a former
president of The Law Society of Hong Kong and The Law
Association for Asia and the Pacific (LAWASIA). He is also
a former Hong Kong Affairs Adviser. Mr. Yap has served on
various public and community organizations and his latest
was as a member of the Town Planning Board, which term
was completed at the end of March 2010. He is currently an
independent non-executive director of eSun Holdings Limited
and Hung Hing Printing Group Limited.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Senior Management

Mr. Lam Sek Sung, Patrick, aged 56, joined the Group in
1985. In May 2007 and April 2009, he was appointed the
Group's Chief Financial Officer and Director of the Company,
respectively. In September 2010, he resigned from the
Company but remains serving in the U.S. Office of the Group
that engages in the development of the original design
and manufacturing business in the North America market.
Mr. Lam is currently a director of certain companies of the
Group. Prior to his appointment as the Group’s Chief Financial
Officer, Mr. Lam has held various senior management positions
within the Group with a depth of financial and operation
experiences. Mr. Lam earned a Bachelor degree in Accounting
and a Master degree in Information Science from Golden Gate
University.

Mr. Hung Wing Shun, aged 59, joined the Group in April 1992
and subsequently promoted to Senior Vice President — Sales
and Marketing in January 2012. He is currently a director of
certain companies of the Group. Mr. Hung has over 36 years
of working experience in electronics manufacturing industry
and now has the overall responsibility of serving a portfolio
of customers at Wong's Electronics Company Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Prior to joining the
Group, he held various managerial positions in manufacturing,
planning, sales & marketing departments in multinational and
listed companies. Mr. Hung obtained a Diploma in Industrial
Engineering from the Hong Kong Baptist University and
a Master degree in Business Administration from the City
University of Macau.

Mr. Chan Tin Lun, Byron, aged 46, joined the Group in January
1997 and subsequently promoted to Senior Vice President —
Sales and Marketing in July 2012. He is currently responsible
for the Company’s business development in USA. Mr. Chan
is also a director of Wong's International USA Corporation, a
subsidiary of the Company engaged in the development of
the Company’s original design and manufacturing business
in the North America market. He has more than 24 years of
experience in the field of electronics manufacturing. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Chan has worked in various leading
international manufacturing companies in USA. Mr. Chan holds
a Bachelor of Science degree in Mechanical Engineering from
the University of Colorado, Boulder.
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UPDATE ON DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION UNDER
RULE 13.51B(1) OF THE LISTING RULES

Personal information of Director

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben, an Executive Director of the
Company, had retired as independent non-executive director of
Elegance Optical International Holdings Limited (formerly known

as Elegance International Holdings Limited) on 29 August 2013.

Directors’ emoluments

There was a 3% increment to the annual basic salary of the

CEEERF A% : following Executive Directors of the Company with effect from
1 January 2014:

KRARFE
EX%HE
Adjusted annual
basic salary
T
HK$

HITES Executive Directors
T AR Wong Chung Mat, Ben 2,792,140
FEH Wong Yin Man, Ada 1,265,420
PR 5 Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 644,280
i R o8 Wan Man Keung 1,943,370

AARBEERNHE-_TE—=F+-"A=+—HIt
FENHNSAQBIH RGP IERERM L -

The total amount of emoluments of Directors of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2013 is set out in note 10 to
the consolidated financial statements.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#



22

EERTETHRABZESR

RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H8 ' ARRESER=E
ZTBRABRARG S EFEMBEE EZBE(TE
REHFRBEGKRA(FEHFRBEED]) EXVE)
2D - HEARORESTHEEALENES
ARG A E32E R EBF 22 stz #
HEAR HEARBLEMBOTAEZESETES
REHGMEBEETFTA(RETRDANERAFRE
B AR ZER QA (8RR FT) 2 #am ook
BT

RARB BB 2 TR

INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long positions in shares of the Company

2914
BEITRG
Bt
T Ak R Approximate
Number of percentage
ERNF 8% ordinary of the
Name of Directors Capacity shares issued shares
T B EnBAARZES AR 2 R
(B 3%)
Wong Chung Mat, Ben Beneficial owner and 129,630,911 27.09%
interest of controlled corporation
(Note)
FEH EnlEAA
Wong Yin Man, Ada Beneficial owner 1,000,000 0.21%
bR F 2 EmBEAA
Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel Beneficial owner 1,837,500 0.38%
BEHY E=EAA
Tan Chang On, Lawrence Beneficial owner 1,010,000 0.21%
R 98 EalAaA
Wan Man Keung Beneficial owner 1,000,000 0.21%

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVES (continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company (continued)

Note:

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be interested
in 129,630,911 shares in the Company. These shares were held in the following
capacity:

(a) 1,000,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben personally.

(b) 128,630,911 shares were held by Salop Investment Limited, which was
wholly owned and controlled by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2013, none of
the Directors or chief executives of the Company or their
respective associates had any interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

BAABEENXREEZITHABRAM: B Sofarasis known to the Directors or chief executives of the
—E—=%+=-A=+—8" ¥ AT(KRAQAF Company, as at 31 December 2013, persons (other than the
EFREBTHABBRINRARG KM/  Directors or chief executives of the Company) who had interests
P EA AN ELFN B EIEH 533615  or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
REBTF oM s =X B N T : Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under

RARBBRD 2T R

Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long positions in shares of the Company

HEERTROBEI L

TERRER 54 LERBA  Approximate percentage
Name of substantial shareholders Capacity Number of ordinary shares of the issued shares

BaEa AT
Salop Investment Limited Beneficial owner (Note 1) 128,630,911 26.88%
ITERRFERDA EnEAAME2)
W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited Beneficial owner (Note 2) 103,698,379 21.67%
T AR REGZEzEEREEETZAMAME)
Wong Chung Yin, Michael Interest of controlled corporations and founder of a 75,504,172 15.78%

discretionary trust (Note 3)

EaEaAME3a)
Levy Investment Limited Beneficial owner (Note 3(a)) 46,620,212 9.74%
TR BHBEEA REBEEL2BETZANAMRL
Wong Chung Ah, Johnny Beneficial owner, interest of spouse and founder of a 40,693,487 8.50%

discretionary trust (Note 4)

BB A EA0) 38,458,487 8.04%
Kong King International Limited Beneficial owner (Note 4(c))

1z 5L A (B 3E4(c)) 38,458,487 8.04%
Mountainview International Limited Trustee (Note 4(c))

(EEINCEZ) 38,458,487 8.04%
HSBC Trustee (Cook Islands) Limited Trustee (Note 4(c))

{5 5 A (BT 5E5) 32,957,546 6.89%

HSBC International Trustee Limited

Wong's International Holdings Limited

Trustee (Note 5)

2013 Annual Report
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TREEEHRABBEEFRBEGKLI)RARR
75504172 B PREERE c ZFERMBBUTH
MDA :

(a) 46,620,212 & f& {5 B Levy Investment Limited
- MZARBTREEERERBRITR -

(b) 17,584,9600% % 1 1 Levy Pacific Limited 1R 1%
—EE2EEAEE  TARLEEWB BRIE
BHEREEGKO)ZETZAEIPA - HSBC
International Trustee Limited B1Z37EA ° F2H
T3 EESGa) ©

© 11,299,000 0% B% {5 f Pacific Way Limited#5 4 -
MEZAFBTEARAEEREZFHERAL L
FIBE -

TRBEERRABBEEFRBHEKI)REARAR
40,693,487 FHEB D - ZEROHBBUTH
MDA :

(a) 1,000,000 B A E BB EEBALEH -

(b) 1,235,000 BB EBREEZEFHERA
LEHE -

(c) 38,458,487 % % 1% HAKong King International
Limted RIE—THE2REEEHEG TRMEE
EHRERBEEFFRBAEGRO ZET
2 Bl#% A o Kong King International Limited
f Mountainview International Limited 2 &
¥ A - % 2 ") B B HSBC Trustee (Cook
Islands) Limited 2 & # A - £ B %4 + Kong
King International Limited * Mountainview
International Limited & HSBC Trustee (Cook
Islands) Limited & B # 18 & & & R — #t
38,458,487 IR fh 2 #E 7 ©
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
(continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company (continued)

Notes:

1. Salop Investment Limited was a company wholly owned and controlled by
Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben. Please refer to the Note under the section

headed “Interests of directors and chief executives”.

2. W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited was a company controlled by the
Wong's family.
3. Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be

interested in 75,504,172 shares in the Company. These shares were held

in the following capacity:

(a) 46,620,212 shares were held by Levy Investment Limited, which
was wholly owned and controlled by Mr. Wong Chung Yin,

Michael.

(b) 17,584,960 shares were held by Levy Pacific Limited under a
discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael
was regarded as the founder (by virtue of the SFO) and HSBC
International Trustee Limited was the trustee. Please see Note 5(a)

below.

(c) 11,299,000 shares were held by Pacific Way Limited, which was
owned by Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael and his wife, Ms. Woo

Sin Ming, in equal share.

4. Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be
interested in 40,693,487 shares in the Company. These shares were held

in the following capacity:

(a) 1,000,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny

personally.

(b) 1,235,000 shares were held by Ms. Luk Kit Ching, wife of Mr.

Wong Chung Ah, Johnny.

() 38,458,487 shares were held by Kong King International Limited
under a discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Ah,
Johnny was regarded as the founder (by virtue of the SFO). Kong
King International Limited was wholly owned by Mountainview
International Limited, which was wholly owned by HSBC Trustee
(Cook lIslands) Limited. Each of Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny,
Kong King International Limited, Mountainview International
Limited and HSBC Trustee (Cook Islands) Limited was deemed to

be interested in the same block of 38,458,487 shares.

IRBEESEEERQA
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
(continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company (continued)

Notes: (continued)

5. HSBC International Trustee Limited was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to
be interested in 32,957,546 shares in the Company. These shares were

held in the following capacity:

(a)

17,584,960 shares were held by Levy Pacific Limited (which was
wholly owned by HSBC International Trustee Limited) under a
discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael was
regarded as the founder (please refer to Note 3(b) above) and
HSBC International Trustee Limited was the trustee.
11,357,150 shares were held by Floral (PTC) Inc. (which was
wholly owned by HSBC International Trustee Limited) under a
discretionary trust of which HSBC International Trustee Limited
was the trustee.

4,015,436 shares were held by Sycamore Assets Limited (which
was wholly owned by HSBC International Trustee Limited) under
a discretionary trust of which HSBC International Trustee Limited
was the trustee.

Save as disclosed, the Directors are not aware of any other
persons who, as at 31 December 2013, had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
336 of the SFO.
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SHARE OPTIONS

RIEEZELA=-+HAR 2ARGEEREK  The Company’s employee share option scheme came into effect
B (EAZDER-_ZT—ZFTFE+LA-+NAE on 30 July 2000 (the “Old Scheme”) was expired at the close
BERBERERER  TOR-_ZT—ZF5F  of business on 29 July 2010 and a new share option scheme
“HERN B BT E ([F5TE1)) - £ © was adopted on 2 June 2010 (the “New Scheme”). During the

BEBEEAERBECEREZZSHNOT year, movements of the options granted under the Old Scheme
were as follows:
BREZE
Number of share options
R-B-=%
RER RER RER tZA=t-H
SRITEE R-B-=% Bl i %% &
Exercise -B-Rz&t Granted Exercised Lapsed  Balance as at
ABA BB price per fT#E#ME  Balance asat during the  during the  during the 31 December
Grantee Date of grant share Exercisable period 1 January 2013 year year year 2013
Bz
Directors
TEH —ZTNE 0467 “EEAFTZAZTZRZE
TZAZ+ZH ZF-Z%tZAzt-H
Wong Yin Man, Ada 22 December 2008 HK$0.46 22 December 2009 to 21 December 2013 250,000 — (250,000)' — —
BT E —2EN\E BIE0.467T “EENFET-ACTCRE
+ZAZ+ZH —Z-=f+ZA=t-H
Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 22 December 2008 HK$0.46 22 December 2009 to 21 December 2013 150,000 — (150,000) — —
BR®R —BRENE HBEE0.467T “ZENETA=tZHE
+ZAZ+ZH —E-=f+ZA=t-H
Wan Man Keung 22 December 2008 HK$0.46 22 December 2009 to 21 December 2013 250,000 — (250,000) — —
650,000 — (650,000) — —
k& ZZINE B H0.467C “EENFT-AZTZBE
+ZA=+ZH —Z-=f+-A-t-H
Employees 22 December 2008 HK$0.46 22 December 2009 to 21 December 2013 1,226,000 —  (1,226,000)* — —
R
TOTAL: 1,876,000 —  (1,876,000) - -
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B #

Wong's International Holdings Limited

REZBRETEEHANKROMEFHRTES 1.
B #2.647T ©

REXBRETEASHANROMNETHRTERS 2.
& #52.507C °

REZERETEBBHANROMETSKTES 3.
2 447T -

REXBRETEAHANRMONETHRTERS 4
& #52.537T °

CRHBREZARBOT 5.

B RMEMEEE_T—=F1t_A
=t—B UEBEREREFFEHRL -

Notes:

ERHAHEREFER(REZAEERHASRE _AF (TREZA)ILFE -
In the year commencing on and including the date of the first anniversary of the
date of grant up to and excluding the second anniversary of the date of grant.

BERHESE - BFEH(BRZAEERLBPE=ZBF(TBEZBA)LF
E o

In the year commencing on and including the date of the second anniversary of
the date of grant up to and excluding the third anniversary of the date of grant.

ERHESFE=ZEFER(BEZAEERLBPENBEF(TREZB)LF
o

In the year commencing on and including the date of the third anniversary of the
date of grant up to and excluding the fourth anniversary of the date of grant.

ERGHESHEFNAFER(BEZA)EERLBPERLBF(TBEZB)IEF
g o

In the year commencing on and including the date of the fourth anniversary of
the date of grant up to and excluding the fifth anniversary of the date of grant.

HEE T

SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the
respective exercise date of the options was HK$2.64.

The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the
respective exercise date of the options was HK$2.50.

The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the
respective exercise date of the options was HK$2.44.

The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the
respective exercise date of the options was HK$2.53.

Options granted are vested as follows:

X zBREHE

No. of options vested

MEARMEIE TIRD 28 225%
up to 25% of the total number of shares
comprised in the option

HIN25% K £ —F E25% 1
ERERITEID

an additional 25% and any unexercised
portion of the previous year's 25%

#IN25% K L B F E50% )
EfAERITERD

an additional 25% and any unexercised
portion of the previous two years’ 50%

BRERETERNEBSRE

the balance of the total number of
shares comprised in the option

Upon expiration of the Old Scheme, no further options shall
be granted but in all other aspects, the provisions of the Old
Scheme shall remain in force and all options granted prior
to its expiration shall continue to be valid and exercisable in
accordance with the provisions of the Old Scheme. During the

year, all options granted under the Old Scheme were exercised.

2013 Annual Report

No option has been granted under the New Scheme since its
adoption date and up to 31 December 2013.
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Old Scheme

A summary of the Old Scheme disclosed in accordance with
the Listing Rules is as follows:

1.

Purpose
As incentive to employees.
Participants

Eligible employees including any executive director of the
Company or any subsidiary, and any senior executive,
officer or employee of the Company or any subsidiary
employed to render full-time or substantially full-time
service to the Company or a subsidiary.

Total number of shares available for issue and % of the issued
capital that it represents as at 31 December 2013

There was no outstanding options granted under the Old
Scheme as at 31 December 2013.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Under the Old Scheme, no participant shall be granted
an option which would result in the number of shares
issued or issuable to the relevant participant exceeding
10% of the aggregate number of the shares for the
time being issued or issuable under the Old Scheme.
Pursuant to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each participant (including
both exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month
period must not exceed 1% of the issued share capital,
unless approved by shareholders.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
(continued)

0ld Scheme (continued)

Wong's International Holdings Limited
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Period within which the shares must be taken up under an
option

An option shall not be exercised within 1 year of the
date of grant. An option granted shall remain exercisable
before the fifth anniversary of the date of grant.

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can
be exercised

No option shall be exercisable earlier than 1 year after
its date of grant.

Amount payable on acceptance of the option and the payment
period

To accept the grant of an option, HK$10 as consideration
for the grant of an option must be paid to the Company
within a period of 28 days (or otherwise at the Directors’
discretion) from the date upon which the grant of an
option is made.

Basis of determining the exercise price

Pursuant to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, the exercise
price must be at least the higher of:

(@)  the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant, which must be a business day; and

(b)  the average closing price of the shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the
5 business days immediately preceding the date of
the grant.

Under the Old Scheme, the exercise price must not be
below the nominal amount of the shares.
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
(continued)

0ld Scheme (continued)

9.

Life of the Old Scheme

The Old Scheme was expired at the close of business on
29 July 2010. Upon expiration of the Old Scheme, no
further options shall be offered but in all other aspects,
the provisions of the Old Scheme shall remain in force.

New Scheme

A summary of the New Scheme disclosed in accordance with
the Listing Rules is as follows:

Purpose

The purpose of the New Scheme is to recognize and
acknowledge participants who have contributed or will
contribute to the Group.

Participants

The participants are Directors of the Company (including
Executive, Non-executive and Independent Non-executive
Directors) and full time or part time employees of any
member of the Company and its subsidiaries.

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the New Scheme and any other schemes
of the Company must not exceed 20% of the issued
shares of the Company from time to time.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#



SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
(continued)
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Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted to any participant
(including both exercised and outstanding options)
under the New Scheme and any other schemes of the
Company in any 12-month period must not exceed 1%
of the issued shares of the Company, unless approved by
shareholders.

Period within which the shares must be taken up under an
option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the New Scheme at any time during a period to be
determined and notified by the Board to each grantee
at the time of making an offer, and in any event such
period of time shall not expire later than 10 years from
the date of grant.

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can
be exercised

Unless otherwise determined by the Board at its sole
discretion, there is @ minimum period of 1 year for which
an option must be held after its date of grant before
such an option can be exercised.

Amount payable on acceptance of the option and the payment
period

To accept the grant of an option, HK$10 as consideration
for the grant of an option must be paid by the grantee
to the Company within 21 days from the date on which
an offer letter is delivered to the grantee.
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
(continued)

New Scheme (continued)
8. Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price shall be such price determined by the
Board in its absolute discretion but in any event shall not
be less than the higher of:

(@)  the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
guotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on
the date of grant which must be a business day;

(b)  the average closing price of the shares as stated
in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock
Exchange for the 5 business days immediately
preceding the date of the grant; and

() the nominal value of the shares.
9. Life of the New Scheme

The New Scheme shall remain in force for 10 years
commencing on 2 June 2010 up to and including 1 June
2020.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Apart from the share option schemes, at no time during
the year was the Company, its subsidiaries or its associated
corporations a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors
or chief executives of the Company or their respective associates
to acquire benefits by an acquisition of shares or underlying
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its associated
corporations.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Where any transaction mentioned in note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements constitutes a connected
transaction, the disclosure and approval requirements, if any,
under the Listing Rules have been complied with.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a Director had, whether directly or indirectly, a
material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

There is no service contract, which is not determinable by the
Company or its subsidiaries within 1 year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation), with any
Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

GROUP BORROWINGS AND INTEREST
CAPITALISED

Bank loans and overdrafts repayable within 1 year or on
demand are set out in note 34 to the consolidated financial
statements. Bank loans and other borrowings repayable within
a period of more than 1 year are set out in note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements. No interest was capitalised
by the Group during the year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors of the
Company as at the date of this Report, the Company believes
that the number of shares of the Company which are in the
hands of the public is above the relevant prescribed minimum
percentage.
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AUDITOR
The financial statements for the year have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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The Company is committed to the establishment of good
corporate governance practices and procedures. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasize a quality
Board, sound internal control, transparency and accountability
to all shareholders.

In the opinion of the Directors, during the year ended 31
December 2013, the Company has complied with the code
provisions under the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), except
that (a) the positions of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
are occupied by the same person, which deviates from code
provision A.2.1; (b) none of the existing Independent Non-
executive Directors is appointed for a specific term but every
Director is now subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
under Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws of the Company, which
deviates from code provision A.4.1; (c) the Company does not
have the present intention to establish a Nomination Committee
in view that the Board itself shall discharge all duties expected
to be dealt with by a Nomination Committee, which deviates
from code provisions A.5.1 to A.5.4.

During the year of 2013, , the Board had reviewed and made
necessary changes to the corporate governance practices of the
Company in order to ensure continued compliance with the
CG Code. Details are disclosed in this Corporate Governance
Report.

DIRECTORS' SECURITIES TRANSACTION

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made
specific enquiry to all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they
had complied with the required standard set out in the Model
Code during the year ended 31 December 2013.



EEZERTHRZEES

EEQCHBE - ORETESFEREZER
BE-REBE EFSTBZAANTLER
B  BBXBAENEEARBZIHERRER
RE - -EFCCRLAWMIEHBRAENEAE
BRBEEBR HEERER EBRVEF
H FERE FTEWEFERE LEFERE
RAEZ HEBRARREBERRRAZE
H ULEHREEERERZHBMN: KLES
EETZZER BEHCEEARBERREN

NEBEE R -

ARFAERITREZES ZEQEEZER
T—REN NWEEBARBZITHRAEEE
HEXNEARETESEHRAEZEHBFEANL
ZHERIN - TREZESRANARTESEK
DAREBKRAEGTRRESRER) TEH
Tt BRFERENBRBREE -

TREZEETRAEEERERZEREERE &
TEEGRHERE RTEFEMHEZRBR
BE AFERRE BB EEBRI(ER
B RTEXREAMARBEEREFUREME
REE EEEAEERERATRZESRZ
HEAFEEFER RMFELES -

EXEEeRRBARRTESR =B LIENT
ESHEK - -BEEZEAAEN (BREZEKER
ZBAB)TNENAFREICAEIOARA o

o

s
4 )

A

v
BOARD OF DIRECTORS & ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMITTEE

The Board has a schedule of matters reserved for its approval.
Pursuant to the schedule, the Board is mainly responsible for
formulating corporate strategies, approving business plans
and supervising the Company’s financial and management
performance. Matters which may be discussed in Board
meetings include the formulation of the Group’s strategies
and policies; approval of significant business, management and
financial matters, annual budgets, major acquisitions, disposals
and capital commitments; approval of matters relating to the
Company’s constitution and share capital, and change of board
members and auditors; establishment of board committees;
review of corporate governance and the maintenance of a
sound internal control system.

The Company has established an Administrative Committee
which has all the general powers delegated by the Board to deal
with administration and daily operation of the Company save
as those matters set out in the schedule of matters reserved
to the Board mentioned above. The Administrative Committee
currently comprises four Executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong
Chung Mat, Ben (Chairman of the Administrative Committee),
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada, Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel and
Mr. Wan Man Keung.

The Administrative Committee also delegates specific tasks to
the management, which includes the preparation of accounts;
implementation of strategies and policies approved by the
Board; day-to-day monitoring of budgets; implementation
of specific business and work projects; implementation of
corporate governance and internal control procedures and
other compliance matters. Management presents reports to the
Administrative Committee for its review and guidance whenever
necessary.

The Board currently comprises five Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. The biographical details
of the Directors (including relationships among the members
of the Board) are set out on pages 16 to 19 of this Annual
Report.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS & ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMITTEE (continued)

The Board held four regular Board meetings in 2013 at
approximately quarterly intervals to discuss the overall strategy,
operation, financial performance, corporate governance
practices, Directors’ remuneration and resignation of a Non-
executive Director of the Company.

ZMNREFETHERLEARA T —=FRK The attendance of the Directors at the four regular Board
RRAFRECESHERENT: meetings and the 2013 annual general meeting of the Company
was as follows:
EEEeE BRAE®
e & R
Attendance at Attendance at
Board meetings general meeting
BTES Executive Directors
FRKEE Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(EEFTIEAEE) (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 4/4 1/1
TEHLL Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada 3/4 11
RFELE Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 4/4 171
B EE Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence 4/4 0/1
B R e A& Mr. Wan Man Keung 4/4 11
FETES Non-executive Director
EBHPAE(RZZT—=F  Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip
+-—A=+—H&MT) (resigned on 31 December 2013) 4/4 1/1
BIYFEHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
FREFLT Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric 3/4 11
BEEE LT Dr. Yu Sun Say 4/4 11
EXEBERAE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 4/4 171
Br EXXPratE SN - RER - IEREFMITESEL Save as mentioned above, the Chairman held a separate
E2T FEEBIFMTEESINEITHE—  meeting with the Independent Non-executive Directors without
REE - the presence of Executive Directors during the year.

RBETEZS R EFTQRREHMEMS
EMNAERBTHIMIER EEFE S &
REABREET REFSSRAREZIFESF
BUEAEHERIERCHR EFEE TR
ENAEBEFTBEBERRARZ T AEL -

EEEEKREARARAIMESKER RER
RIS - WEFE EENARIISREXER -

ERBARR XN -
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Before holding of a Board meeting, the Board is supplied with
all necessary information to enable it to consider the matters to
be discussed. A formal agenda is followed in all Board meetings.
All business transacted at the Board meetings is documented
in the minutes of such meeting. Some Board decisions are
made by way of written resolutions of all Directors. All
Board members have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary. If necessary, Directors also have access to
external professional advice at the expense of the Company.
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DIRECTORS' TRAINING

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills as Directors of a listed company. The
Company introduces and recommends relevant training courses
and reading materials to the Directors from time to time.

Each of the Directors has provided to the Company a record of
training received during the year of 2013. The means of such
training are as follows:

Means of Training

#FINFR

BITES
FRARESE BEylme
(FRFTHAEH) RO 3 1 R
ITEHLL B 38 1 #
RFELEE B 58 1 #4
BRHEALE B 38 b R
BmERRELE BB R

FHTES
EBRBEER=_FT—=F GERRS!

T-A=1+—RH& )

BYFHTES
FREBEL BEIIRE,S
B/ BES
B A8 1 %4
B EEE LT BElRE
EXEXRE BEIIRE,S

B &8 1 %4

Executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada
Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel
Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence
Mr. Wan Man Keung

training course/
reading materials
reading materials
reading materials
reading materials
reading materials

Non-executive Director
Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip
(resigned on 31 December 2013)

reading materials

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric training courses/
forums/talks/
reading materials
training course
training courses/

reading materials

Dr. Yu Sun Say
Mr. Alfred Donald Yap
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben is the Group’s Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer and has occupied these two positions since
February 2003. In allowing the two positions to be occupied by
the same person, the Company has considered the following:

(@) Both positions require in-depth knowledge and
considerable experience of the Group’s business.
Candidates with the suitable knowledge, experience and
leadership are difficult to find both within and outside
the Group. If either of the positions is occupied by an
unqualified person, the Group’s performance could be
gravely compromised.

(b)  The Company believes that the supervision of the Board
and its Independent Non-executive Directors can provide
an effective check and balance mechanism and ensures
that the interests of the shareholders are adequately
represented.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company is satisfied that its Independent Non-executive
Directors comprise a good mix of industrial, financial and
legal expertise to advise the Board and the management
team on strategy formulation and other financial or regulatory
requirements. Pursuant to the requirement in the Listing Rules,
each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has provided
an annual confirmation of independence to the Company.
The Company considers all of the Independent Non-executive
Directors as independent.

None of the existing Independent Non-executive Directors of
the Company is appointed for a specific term. However, every
Director of the Company is now subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election under Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws of
the Company. As such, the Company considers that sufficient
measures have been taken to ensure that the Company's
corporate governance practices are no less exacting than those
in the CG Code.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee which
comprises two Independent Non-executive Directors, namely
Dr. Yu Sun Say (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee)
and Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, and one Executive Director, namely
Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel.

Pursuant to the CG Code, an advisory model has been adopted
by the Remuneration Committee under which the Remuneration
Committee shall perform an advisory role to the Board, with
the Board retaining the final authority to approve Executive
Directors’ and senior management’s remuneration. The principal
responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations on the Company’s policy and structure for
all Directors’ and senior management’s remuneration, reviewing
and approving the management’s remuneration proposals with
reference to the Board’s corporate goals and objectives, and
making recommendations on the remuneration packages of
individual Executive Directors and senior management.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Remuneration
Committee held one meeting to review the remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management, consider
the proposed amendment to the Terms of Reference of the
Remuneration Committee and made its recommendations to
the Board.

The attendance of the Remuneration Committee members at
this meeting was as follows:

=R
Attendance
BYFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
BEREABLE(E/E) Dr. Yu Sun Say (Chairman) 1/1
EXELEE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 1/1
HITES Executive Director
PR F 2 T A Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 1/1

ARBZHEMWBER DR LY ERFRERERF
NzME AR BERABEEXNES K
SEXK EFZMEIRBERESEAMS
NHzBEEREN  RERARBRZBE K
RAIZHFHMBERET S EREREE -

The Company’s remuneration policy is to establish and maintain
an appropriate and competitive level of remuneration to attract,
retain and motivate employees to run the Group successfully.
The emoluments of Directors are based on the anticipated
time and effort required from each Director, duties and
responsibilities with the Company, the Company’s remuneration
policy and market benchmark.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have the present intention to establish
a Nomination Committee in view that the Board itself shall
discharge all duties expected to be dealt with by a Nomination
Committee.

In addition, a Policy and Procedure for Nomination of Directors
have been set out in writing and adopted by the Board to
serve as a guideline in order to ensure that there is a formal,
considered and transparent procedure for the appointment
of new Directors with suitable experience and capabilities to
maintain and improve the competitiveness of the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Board has
reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board,
considered the independence and eligibility of those retiring
Directors to be re-elected at the annual general meeting
pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company and adopted a Board
Diversity Policy as mentioned below. Amongst the four Board
meetings held during the year, two were related to matters
concerning nomination of Directors. The attendance of the
Directors at these two Board meetings was as follows:

HE R

Attendance
BITES Executive Directors
FTRREE(FEFRTHAAS) Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben 2/2

(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
TE& L Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada 1/2
BRF % 5o &£ Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 2/2
EETEE Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence 2/2
AR EE Mr. Wan Man Keung 2/2
IHTES Non-executive Director
BRBEEENR_E—=F Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip 2/2
+ZA=+—H#&T) (resigned on 31 December 2013)

BIYFBITES Independent Non-executive Directors
FREFL Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric 2/2
BHRAE LT Dr. Yu Sun Say 2/2
BEXERAE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 2/2

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2013 Annual Report
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS (continued)

According to the Policy and Procedure for Nomination of
Directors, where a need is identified and arises for the
appointment of a new Director to the Board, a list of potential
candidates should be complied based on recommendations
from existing Board members, management team, other
individuals who know the candidates and, if it deems
appropriate, a professional search firm. The Board shall conduct
an initial evaluation of the potential candidates based on
the character, integrity, commitment, knowledge and ability,
accomplishment in his own field, professional or personal
reputation, particular experience or expertise relevant to the
current needs of the Board, and in case of a new Independent
Director candidate, whether he would be considered as
independent. Adequate consideration should also be given to
the diversity perspectives under the Board Diversity Policy. The
Board shall then select and recommend one or more candidates
for interview. Lastly, the best available candidate shall be
recommended for consideration by the Board as a whole.

BOARD DIVERSITY

The Company recognises the benefits of having a diverse Board
and believes that a balanced Board composition will contribute
towards the performance of the Board and success of the
Company. In view of this, a Board Diversity Policy has been
adopted by the Board with effect from 1 September 2013.
Such Policy should be read in conjunction with the Policy and
Procedure for Nomination of Directors mentioned above.

The Board Diversity Policy provides that, in designing the
Board’s composition, Board diversity shall be considered from a
number of aspects in supporting the attainment of the strategic
objectives and sustainable development of the Company.
Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, ethnicity,
cultural and educational background, professional experience,
skills and knowledge. The Board will also take into account
factors based on its own business model and specific needs.
The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution
that the prospective candidate will bring to the Board.
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BOARD DIVERSITY (continued)

The Board considers that considerable diversity exists in the
existing Board of the Company in terms of its broad experience,
knowledge and personal background. The Company shall
continue to maintain its Board diversity and, when there is any
vacancy to fill, to promote the specific objective of gender and
age diversity without compromising the quality of the Board.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Company is committed to achieving high standards of
corporate governance to safeguard the interests of shareholders
and to enhance corporate value and accountability.

A Terms of Reference has been adopted for the purpose of
setting out the corporate governance duties to be performed
by the Board, including (but not limited to) development of the
Company'’s policies and practices on corporate governance and
making recommendations on changes and updating,
of the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management, and monitor the Company’s
policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements.

review

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Board has
reviewed the policies and practices on corporate governance,
in particular, Board constitution, training of Directors
and compliance with the CG Code, legal and regulatory
requirements.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group and reviewing its
effectiveness through the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit
Department conducts regular internal reviews of the Group's
internal control system covering the financial, operational and
compliance controls as well as risk management functions. The
Compliance Committee which comprises the executives of the
Group meets regularly to review the findings and opinions of
internal audits conducted by the Internal Audit Department
and makes relevant recommendations. The executives from
the Compliance Committee will also ensure the control
weaknesses are effectively communicated to the relevant
departments and monitor the follow-up actions in response
to its recommendations. The Internal Audit Department will
also report their findings and advice to the Audit Committee
which oversees the effectiveness of the Group's internal control
system.

The purpose of the Group’s internal control system is to
provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss and to manage rather than eliminate risks
of failure in operational system so that the Group’s objectives
can be reached. For the year of 2013, the Board has not
identified any critical internal control weaknesses. The Audit
Committee is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place
for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks
faced by the Group.

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the remuneration paid
or payable to the external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, is
set out as follows:

HMEGBE)

Amount (HK$)

% 81 BR 7% Audit services 2,486,000
I % B AR 75 Non-audit services

— BB ERREARSE — tax compliance and consultancy services 408,000

— Hit — others 19,000

2,913,000
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises the three Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (Chairman of
the Audit Committee), Dr. Yu Sun Say and Mr. Alfred Donald
Yap.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the
oversight of the Group’s financial reporting system and internal
control procedures, review of the Group’s financial information
and review of the relationship with the auditors of the
Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Audit
Committee met separately with the external auditors twice and

—REH UERAEERMZGFTEERE  held three meetings to review the accounting principles and
oUW mzE - NIRRT E®MESE - practices adopted by the Group and to discuss the auditing,
EhEREEZANEER T —HFRHMAELE N internal control and financial reporting matters including a
E-—FRHEE review of the 2012 final results and 2013 interim results of the

Group.
ZEREBRZERLEGLZEHFEXRNAT: The attendance of the Audit Committee members at the three
meetings was as follows:
HE=R
Attendance

NFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
EREFEL(EFE) Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (Chairman) 3/3
BEAEL Dr. Yu Sun Say 3/3
BERXREBRAE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 3/3

EERGEMEMBRR2EE

FREERZBMGRRASRESAVBRERZ
BEETEHNAFRESIAES3E 2 [ BIZEE
HEIA -
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The responsibilities of the Directors and the auditor for
preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group
are set out in the “Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages
51 to 53 of this Annual Report.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

To safeguard the shareholders’ interest and rights, separate
resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue.

In addition, shareholders are protected by the following
procedures as governed by the Company’s Bye-laws, the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and applicable legislation and
regulation.

Procedures for shareholder(s) to convene a special general
meeting (“SGM")

1. Shareholder(s) holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth (1/10) of the paid-up
capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition sent to the Company’s
registered office at Clarendon House, Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and its principal office at 17/F,
C-Bons International Center, No. 108 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for the attention of
the Company Secretary of the Company, to require a SGM
to be called by the Board of Directors for the transaction
of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within two (2) months after the
deposit of such requisition.

2. The written requisition must state the purposes of the
general meeting, signed by the shareholder(s) concerned
and may consist of several documents in like form, each
signed by one or more of those shareholders.

38 If the requisition is in order, the Company Secretary
will ask the Board of Directors to convene a SGM by
serving sufficient notice in accordance with the statutory
requirements to all the registered shareholders. On the
contrary, if the requisition is invalid, the shareholder(s)
concerned will be advised of this outcome and
accordingly, a SGM will not be convened as requested.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)

Procedures for shareholder(s) to convene a special general
meeting (“SGM") (continued)

4. The notice period to be given to all the registered
shareholders for consideration of the proposal raised by
the shareholder(s) concerned at a SGM varies according
to the nature of the proposal, as follows:

(i)  at least twenty-one (21) clear days’ and not less
than ten (10) clear business days’ notice in writing
if the proposal constitutes a special resolution of
the Company, which cannot be amended other than
to a mere clerical amendment to correct a patent
error; and

(i) at least fourteen (14) clear days’ and not less than
ten (10) clear business days’ notice in writing if the
proposal constitutes an ordinary resolution of the
Company.

Procedures for shareholders to make proposals at general
meeting other than a proposal of a person for election as
director

1. The Company holds an annual general meeting ("AGM")
every year, and may hold a general meeting known as a
special general meeting whenever necessary.

2. Shareholder(s) of the Company holding (i) not less than
one-twentieth (1/20) of the total voting rights of all
shareholders having the right to vote at the general
meeting; or (i) not less than 100 shareholders, can submit
a written request stating the resolution intended to be
moved at the AGM; or a statement of not more than
1,000 words with respect to the matter referred to in any
proposed resolution or the business to be dealt with at
a particular general meeting.
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BESRIMNVER (B) meeting other than a proposal of a person for election as

director (continued)

3. The written request/statements must be signed by the
shareholder(s) concern and deposited at the Company’s
registered office at Clarendon House, Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and its principal office at 17/F,
C-Bons International Center, No. 108 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for the attention of
the Company Secretary of the Company, not less than six
(6) weeks before the AGM in the case of a requisition
requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one
(1) week before the general meeting in the case of any
other requisition.

4. If the written request is in order, the Company Secretary
will ask the Board of Directors of the Company (i) to
include the resolution in the agenda for the AGM; or
(i) to circulate the statement for the general meeting,
provided that the shareholder(s) concerned have
deposited a sum of money reasonably determined by
the Board of Directors sufficient to meet the Company’s
expenses in serving the notice of the resolution and/or
circulating the statement submitted by the shareholder(s)
concerned in accordance with the statutory requirements
to all the registered shareholders. On the contrary, if
the requisition is invalid or the shareholder(s) concerned
have failed to deposit sufficient money to meet
the Company’s expenses for the said purposes, the
shareholder(s) concerned will be advised of this outcome
and accordingly, the proposed resolution will not be
included in the agenda for the AGM; or the statement
will not be circulated for the general meeting.

A separate document containing the procedures for a

shareholder to propose a person for election as a director is
also published on the website of the Company.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)

Procedures by which enquiries may be put to the Board
of Directors by shareholders

There are no provisions in the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 or
in the Bye-laws of the Company that provide for a procedure
by which shareholder(s) may put forward an enquiry to the
Board of Directors of the Company. A shareholder may, of
course, at any time send their enquiries in writing to the Board
of Directors of the Company at the following address or via
the following facsimile number or email address:

Address: 17/F, C-Bons International Center,

No. 108 Wai Yip Street,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

(For the attention of the Company Secretary or
Chairman of the Board)

Fax: (852) 2797 8076

Email: enquiry@wih.com.hk

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There was no change in the constitutional documents of the
Company in the year of 2013. The current Bye-laws of the
Company is available on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

HO YUEN FAN AcIs, ACS
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WONG'S INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
WONG'S INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 54
to 176 which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section
90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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Consolidated Income Statement

HE-FT—=F+=-H=+—HIFF/Z For the year ended 31 December 2013

—E =& —E—-—fF
2013 2012
B 5 BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Iy 2% Revenue 5 3,687,724 3,342,947
H i e A Other income 6 23,624 37,419
BRMEERRTE Changes in inventories of finished
g goods and work in progress 8,942 15,192
B B 2 R B ROB FE S Raw materials and consumables used (2,880,991) (2,615,152)
EERAMAX Employee benefit expenses 7 (471,085) (421,452)
EREHETH Depreciation and amortisation
charges 8 (39,996) (38,420)
Hip & Other operating expenses 8 (223,640) (223,889)
BREMERARBEBEED Change in fair value of investment
properties 17 18,689 12,500
Hh(EE), Wz - F5  Other (losses)/gains — net 9 (7,544) 5,712
18 K Operating profit 115,723 114,857
BE WA Finance income 1 9,184 10,545
A& KA Finance costs 11 (13,938) (6,272)
i R /N P S Share of profit of associates 19 = 4,225
EEEECEEIR Share of loss of joint ventures 20 (11,358) (72)
B Fr 15 %5 A0 U Profit before income tax 99,611 123,283
Frisfimx Income tax expense 12 (20,300) (23,696)
BRETEREFE Profit after income tax 79,311 99,587
EATERBA Profit attributable to owners
FE 15 FI 8 of the Company 77,912 100,332
FERER Non-controlling interests 1,399 (745)
79,311 99,587
% B Dividends 14 23,924 26,219
ARABEBEAEBLEE Earnings per share attributable to
SREF owners of the Company
during the year
BREXRRZTF Basic earnings per share 15 HK$0.16 HK$0.21
FR#ERF Diluted earnings per share 15 HK$0.16 HK$0.21

FEE3ZRN76E M RZEEMB MK MK  The notes on pages 63 to 176 are an integral part of these
o e consolidated financial statements.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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Consolidated Statement of Compreh

R-F—=#+=H=+—H At 31 December 2013

9y v 4
—
{ 7 |
2013 2012
BEETR BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE R HE Profit for the year 79,311 99,587
Htr2HEBA: Other comprehensive income:
HEBTEEH2ER Item that will not be reclassified
B&EzHEA: subsequently to profit or loss:
EEBEAEEBETATME  Surplus on revaluation of property
EREMEZME transferred from owner-occupied
BHAH property to investment property - 500
AREFIEZEERZZ Items that may be reclassified to
HE: profit or loss:
—H HEEMEE Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
ANAEBEED financial assets (35,653) 7,792
EFHEEWER ZAME Impairment for available-for-sale financial
HESmEERE assets reclassified to income statement 23,370 3,891
EMmEERH Currency translation differences 24,062 8,032
FEHMZERA - Other comprehensive income for the year,
2B net of tax 11,779 20,215
FEZEWRARSE Total comprehensive income for the year 91,090 119,802
FEAS - Attributable to:
KAEHEA A Owners of the Company 89,760 120,466
FE 15 AR = Non-controlling interests 1,330 (664)
FEXHEHWBRALE Total comprehensive income for the year 91,090 119,802
F63E176A LM RZE AW B WME 2HK  The notes on pages 63 to 176 are an integral part of these
=i AN consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R-ZF—=4F+=H=+—H At 31 December 2013

—E-=F —E——fF
2013 2012
B 5 BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current assets
ME BEREZE Property, plant and equipment 16 285,437 257,544
wWEYE Investment properties 17 98,717 59,600
e L Li{FE A  Leasehold land and land use rights 18 22,297 11,215
BENAIMNEE Investments in associates 19 = =
BECENER Interests in joint ventures 20 1,143,816 350,089
BVEE Intangible assets 21 13,054 5,416
At ESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 23 28,340 63,993
BEEFEMEE Deferred income tax assets 24 9,030 13,280
A8 & E b UK BR 3N Deposits and other receivables 27 6,460 11,011
1,607,151 772,148
REBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 25 409,367 374,378
U E 5 BR Trade receivables 26 828,518 710,745
FERRIE T2 R HEM Prepayments, deposits and
JE U BR X other receivables 27 38,986 57,536
JrE W Bt N B BOIR Amounts due from associates 28 38 36
EHKE SR Current income tax recoverable 9,553 71
BIEREIREBEE Non-current assets held for sale 29 18,453 =
BEIRITIF R Short-term bank deposits 30 126,584 =
REEREFEY Cash and cash equivalents 30 674,609 801,753
2,106,108 1,944,519
BEE Total assets 3,713,259 2,716,667
&= EQUITY
FEEBRALARERAZ Equity attributable to owners
FE & of the Company
AR AR Share capital 35 47,848 47,661
H % & Other reserves 36 582,021 563,076
RE&EF Retained earnings 36
- Bk R B — Proposed dividends 11,962 14,325
- Hitp - Others 937,306 889,767
1,579,137 1,514,829
IR Non-controlling interests 36 4 (1,326)
wmER Total equity 1,579,141 1,513,503

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R-ZF—=4F+=H=+—H At 31 December 2013

—E—=F —E——F
2013 2012
N3 BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
=R LIABILITIES
knBERE Non-current liabilities
TAESmIA Derivative financial instrument 31 897 2,726
BEFBRAE Deferred income tax liabilities 24 509 5
B Borrowings 34 420,000 =
421,406 2,731
REBERE Current liabilities
FETE 5 BRI Trade payables 32 795,753 625,523
JEtERA R EMEMIEI Accruals and other payables 33 244,322 217,507
EHMERAasE Current income tax liabilities 20,212 9,273
B® Borrowings 34 652,425 348,130
1,712,712 1,200,433
waeE Total liabilities 2,134,118 1,203,164
BERREE Total equity and liabilities 3,713,259 2,716,667
RBEEFE Net current assets 393,396 744,086
HEERTRBARE Total assets less current liabilities 2,000,547 1,516,234

SEUBBEROR-E—WNE=-—HA_+HHB%E The consolidated financial statements were approved and
EEeERBERETNZE  WHTHEEARKXE  authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March

= . 2014 and are signed on its behalf by:
T B TEH WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN WONG YIN MAN, ADA
FTEF EFE Chairman and Director
T AB Chief Executive Officer
FE3E176B M BZE AU BRE T4 The notes on pages 63 to 176 are an integral part of these
BE S o consolidated financial statements.
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EEESER
Balance Sheet

R-ZF—=4F+=H=+—H At 31 December 2013

—E—-=F —E—=
2013 2012
o= BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
IRBEE Non-current asset
CHWERRmMEE _Investments in_subsidiaries 22 __......563440 563,440
REBEE Current assets
ERRE ek Prepayments, deposits and
H {th /B W BR X other receivables 179 199
i = NGIE S Amounts due from subsidiaries 22 368,587 345,044
ReRkBReEEYD Cash and cash equivalents 30 2,338 3,236
N 3 _7_1L1_0_4 _________ Ejé_l@,_ 4_7_9_ .
wEE Total assets 934,544 911,919
R EQUITY
EEREALTHEEA Equity attributable to owners
2w of the Company
i@ Share capital 35 47,848 47,661
H b Other reserves 36 675,934 675,457
RE&EF Retained earnings 36
- Bk AR B — Proposed dividends 11,962 14,325
- Hh — Others 31,318 7,124
o= ] Total equity ... 767,062 _ ______ 744,567
=R LIABILITIES
REBAaE Current liabilities
JEETER K EMEMEEFR  Accruals and other payables 2,498 2,368
FE 15 B /B R B 5B Amounts due to subsidiaries 22 164,984 164,984
mem| ] Total liabilities | __________________________ 167,482 ________167352
HEZREE Total equity and liabilities 934,544 911,919
B & EFE Net current assets 203,622 181,127
BWEERRBER Total assets less current liabilities 767,062 744,567

EAREBRECOCN T —NWE=F -+ HHE The consolidated financial statements were approved and
EEeH ERIEETZ  WHTHESHKEZ authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March

= . 2014 and are signed on its behalf by:
F B FTEH WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN WONG YIN MAN, ADA
FEHE s Chairman and Director
77 B 48 2 Chief Executive Officer

63 176E S AREEANKHRE YA The notes on pages 63 to 176 are an integral part of these
K5 o consolidated financial statements.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report



Consolidated Statement of Chap_

HE-FT——4F+=H=+—HIFF/Z For the year ended 31 December 2012

¥7
NS
> 4
FEk
BA BRHEE HitbEE e B
Non-
Share Share Other controlling
capital  premium reserves interests Total
(B3E35)  (PBiFsE3e)  (MisE3e) (BIsE3e)
(Note 35) (Note 36) (Note 36) (Note 36)
BETIT BETT BETIT BETT BETRL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZZE——F—HF—H As at 1 January 2012 47,308 151,081 1,225,277 (666) 1,423,000
2EEA Comprehensive income
FEFE Profit for the year - - 100,332 (745) 99,587
Hip 2E U A Other comprehensive income
MHEESHEE Change in fair value of available-
AREEEY for-sale financial assets = = 7,792 = 7,792
ENEZERREERLZ Impairment for available-for-sale
AfHESR financial assets reclassified to
BERE income statement = = 3,891 = 3,891
EMBmEER Currency translation differences = = 7,951 81 8,032
ERESEETAR Surplus on revaluation of
MEEREMEZ property transferred from
WMEE[HAB owner-occupied property to
investment property = = 500 = 500
Hip2EW A BT Total other comprehensive income = = 20,134 81 20,215
2HBAEE Total comprehensive income = - 120,466 (664) 119,802
HEBAZRS Transactions with owners
ERARRBEIEBAZ Dividend paid to owners
s of the Company - - (30,925) - (30,925)
BEEMBARIRG T Grant of subsidiary’s share
EE to employee = = = 4 4
EEBEREE Employee share option scheme
- BT FOE — proceeds from shares issued 353 1,269 = N 1,622
BEFAZRHEE Total transactions with owners 353 1,269 (30,925) 4 (29,299)
RZE—Z—F+=ZHA=+—H As at 31 December 2012 47,661 152,350 1,314,818 (1,326) 1,513,503
TEREBREESRAA 2013 F3F
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-—F—=F+=H=+—HIFF/Z For the year ended 31 December 2013

FER
BA RHEE HtbHEE 2 k]
Non-
Share Share Other controlling
capital premium  reserves interests Total
(K&E35)  (BiFEE36)  (BiFEE36) (B EE36)
(Note 35) (Note 36) (Note 36) (Note 36)
BETT BETT BETr BETx B¥ETx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE—=F—H—H As at 1 January 2013 47,661 152,350 1,314,818 (1,326) 1,513,503
2EHBA Comprehensive income
FEFH Profit for the year - - 77,912 1,399 79,311
Hitp 2E U A Other comprehensive income
HESHEE Change in fair value of available-
AREEEY for-sale financial assets - - (35,653) - (35,653)
EFOBEMERZ Impairment for available-for-sale
AftHESE financial assets reclassified to
EERE income statement - - 23,370 - 23,370
ERBEES Currency translation differences - - 24,131 (69) 24,062
Hi2HEMA B Total other comprehensive income - - 11,848 (69) 11,779
2HEMA L Total comprehensive income - - 89,760 1,330 91,090
BEEBAZRS Transactions with owners
ENARRBHEAEAZ Dividend paid to owners
g of the Company - - (26,314) - (26,314)
EEBRETE Employee share option scheme
- BITRM B RIE — proceeds from shares issued 187 675 - - 862
BEFAZRHBE Total transactions with owners 187 675  (26,314) - (25452)
R=ZZF—=F+=HA=+—H As at 31 December 2013 47,848 153,025 1,378,264 4 1,579,141

F3ET6A LM ERZKRAMBRR ZEK

Wong's International Holdings Limited

consolidated financial statements.

2013 Annual Report

The notes on pages 63 to 176 are an integral part of these
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Consolidated Cash Flow Siaiemen

HE-T—=F+=H=+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013

sy V / 4

—

'( 7 |
—B—=f —E—_fF
2013 2012
B 5 BT BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000

'E?E}EEJFE ReERE Cash flows from operating activities
EEEANES Net cash generated from
-t operations 38(a) 210,058 174,812
ENEAFNEH Hong Kong profits tax paid (10,934) (6,050)
B3R N 3K Overseas tax paid (12,683) (24,313)
A A ???)%L?K Hong Kong profits tax refund - 1,132
B[N SRR 3R Overseas tax refund 8,999 =
=ENEES Interest paid (13,938) (6,272)
EETHEENESFEE Net cash generated from operating
___________________________ activites 181,502 139,309
BREZTHFBELME  Cash flows from investing activities

BAME BEK Purchase of property,

By plant and equipment (78,850) (31,246)
BAKREME Purchase of investment properties (20,177) =
BAHELTHR Purchase of leasehold land and

+ Hb {5 A land use rights (15,461) =
|\ & E LN Increase in intangible assets (7,639) (5,415)
HEWE - BEMZHE Proceeds from disposal of property,

F 13 5K 18 plant and equipment 38(b) 775 397
JE Wi Bs N B SRR Decrease in amounts due from

VR associates 748 30,268
Bl — M QA Dividend received from an

fi% 8 associate - 11,218
BRELEERBEE Deposit received from non-current

W BR #2 & assets held for sale 15,223 -
52 HR R 17 77 5 AN Increase in short-term bank

deposits (126,584) -
EXRTFAEEDLE Loans to joint ventures (805,085) (49,153)
2 A B Interest received 9,184 10,545
SRS T e B RS LS dDAIIVE= Gt VLIS litzrisn) (33,386)
TEREBREESRAA 2013 F3F



HE-—T—=F+=-H=+—HIF/Z For the year ended 31 December 2013

—E-=F —E——fF
2013 2012
iog=s BT T BT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
METBHMSRERE Cash flows from financing activities
BITRD TS RIE Proceeds from issuance of shares 862 1,622
ERBER ?T%f?ﬁii‘ pil] Increase in trust receipt bank loans
- #% - net 230,575 59,254

MERITER New bank loans 515,528 326,336

BEFETER Repayment of bank loans (16,900) (345,465)

B A Dividends paid (26,314) (30,925)
METBHELENRS Net cash generated from
_FE financing activities 703,751 10,822
fﬁﬁﬁfiﬁgﬁwz Net (decrease)/increase in

W) R cash and cash equivalents (142,613) 116,745
fﬁ?ﬂzfﬁﬁ}iﬁ% Cash and cash equivalents,

ZEY beginning of the year 801,753 681,432
ME N Z=%B Exchange differences 15,469 3,576
ERZEERBEESZEEY Cash and cash equivalents,

end of the year 30 674,609 801,753
BE3R176E YT AZ G AMBE®RE 24Kk  The notes on pages 63 to 176 are an integral part of these
=S o consolidated financial statements.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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Notes to the Consolidated Financicils
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ITRBEEEERRARTARA DK HH
BAr(GRIAKEDT2REME A
ECHEERSHEFER UERMER

AARITIRBREGMR I ERRER
EEAR - AMBEERETEE M
2 B 7 Clarendon House, Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda R EHE NEEE
FEEHIBRABHBRKNEITE -

RRBZBRDEBEREBEHA
NAER LT -

RIMAER

RREEPAIN  BAMBBERRABEEM
2% - GEMBRREN_ZT-—HNEFE=A
“thEEESSHAETE -

S BRRBE

RIZEGEVBERRMEAZIEES
AHRERTX - REBERN E%SBZ
RENMEZ2IEREERER -

21 mRBEHE

ZERAMBRRERBE B
HERA (B BHMBHSLI)E
B ZERROBBELRABED

(EBERFRAHIESRHEE UAQ
AEEAEEHEZHFAEZZS
BMEERSHABRETETIA)
RIEEYMHEEITEE)RE -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Wong's International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the development, manufacture, marketing
and distribution of electronics products as well as
property investment.

The Company is an exempted limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The address of its registered
office and principal place of business are Clarendon
House, Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and
17/F, C-Bons International Center, No. 108 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong respectively.

The Company has its primary listing on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2014.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the
presentation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”). They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of available-for-
sale financial assets, financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments) at
fair value through profit or loss and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#



2 FTESTHEMEE) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

21 RBEHEHE(E) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
BETEBAVBMELEB ZGE The preparation of consolidated financial
MEmRERERE THERS MG statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
FOMERERERERAEES the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
TR 2 BRRPITEHE - P RE It also requires management to exercise its
EHE S EHOEE K HEKREH judgment in the process of applying the Group's
BREBEATZENBRIRMGEE accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
R T4 T - BETHERETED degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where
BEHOR URERFEZ2FA assumptions and estimates are significant to the
= o consolidated financial statements, are disclosed

in Note 4. Certain comparative figures have
been reclassified to conform to the current year’s
presentation.

211 B BEESIREE 2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

@ ANEBERAZEEHE] (@  New and amended standards adopted by and
K g g 7T 2 Al relevant to the Group
B G ER E 198 Amendments to HKAS 1, ‘Financial
BwE 2251218573 statements presentation’ introduce a
AREMEEWBAANZ grouping of items presented in other
Pl 2B 54 - Al fE R comprehensive income. Items that could
REBESHEETSEZE be reclassified to profit or loss at a
B 2EBREEKT future point in time now have to be
EENOBCZEESRA presented separately from items that
ERI will never be reclassified.
BB R EERFTH Amendment to HKFRS 7, ‘Financial
[T A BEI2EF] instruments: disclosures’ requires new
RETHNREE K - & disclosure requirements which focus
EREFBMR R TP on quantitative information about
BHENEERSRITA - recognised financial instruments that
IR Z@8EEBEIE are offset in the statement of financial
UZRBEHODRNEER S position, as well as those recognised
MTA(EREISHIE financial instruments that are subject to
HINEBER - master netting or similar arrangements

irrespective of whether they are offset.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

211

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(@)

New and amended standards adopted by and
relevant to the Group (continued)

HKFRS 10, ’‘Consolidated financial
statements’ builds on existing principles
by identifying the concept of control
as the determining factor in whether
an entity should be included within the
consolidated financial statements of the
parent company. The standard provides
additional guidance to assist in the
determination of control where this is
difficult to assess.

HKFRS 11, "Joint arrangements’ focuses
on the rights and obligations of the
parties to the arrangement rather than
its legal form. There are two types of
joint arrangements: joint operations
and joint ventures. Joint operations
arise where the investors have rights
to the assets and obligations for the
liabilities of an arrangement. A joint
operation accounts for its share of
the assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses. Joint ventures arise where the
investors have rights to the net assets
of the arrangement; joint ventures are
accounted for under the equity method.
Proportional consolidation of joint
arrangements is no longer permitted.

HKFRS 12, ‘Disclosures of interests in
other entities’ includes the disclosure
requirements for all forms of interests
in other entities, including joint
arrangements, associates, structured
entities and other off balance sheet
vehicles.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

211

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(a)

New and amended standards adopted by and
relevant to the Group (continued)

HKFRS 13, ‘Fair value measurement’
aims to improve consistency and reduce
complexity by providing a precise
definition of fair value and a single
source of fair value measurement and
disclosure requirements for use across
HKFRSs. The requirements, which are
largely aligned between HKFRSs and
generally accepted accounting principles
in the United States of America, do not
extend the use of fair value accounting
but provide guidance on how it
should be applied where its use is
already required or permitted by other
standards within HKFRSs.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

2.1.1 Chang

Basis of preparation (continued)

es in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(a)

HKAS 19 (Amendment)

HKAS 27 (2011)

HKAS 28 (2011)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 20

Annual Improvements
Project

New and amended standards adopted by and
relevant to the Group (continued)

The following amendments to standards
are mandatory for the first time for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2013
and have no material impact to the
Group.

Employee benefits

Separate financial statements

Investments in associates and joint
ventures

Stripping costs in the production

phase of a surface mine

Annual improvements 2009-2011
cycle

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1

(continued)

(b) New standards,

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

amendments and

interpretations have been issued but are

not effective for the financial

year

beginning 1 January 2013 and have not
been early adopted.

HKAS 19 (Amendments)

HKAS 32 (Amendment)

HKAS 36 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10, 12 and HKAS
27 (Amendment)

HKFRS 14

HK(IFRIC) 21

Annual Improvements
Project

Annual Improvements
Project

Employee benefits: defined benefit
plans — employee contributions

Financial instruments: presentation
— offsetting financial assets and

financial liabilities

Recoverable amount disclosures for
non-financial assets

Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge
accounting

Financial instruments

Consolidation for investment
entities

Regulatory deferral accounts

Levies

Annual improvements 2010-2012
cycle

Annual improvements 2011-2013
cycle
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all of its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December 2013.

(@)  Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a
structured entity) over which the group has
control. The group controls an entity when
the group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity.
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that
control ceases.

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date. The Group
recognises any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interest’s proportionate share of
the acquiree’s net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(@)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the
acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the total of consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised and previously
held interest measured is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase,
the difference is recognised directly in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated. When necessary,
reported by subsidiaries have
been adjusted to conform with the group’s
accounting policies.

amounts

In the Company’s balance sheet, the
investments in subsidiaries are accounted for
at cost less impairment. Cost also includes
direct attributable costs of investment. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the company on the basis of dividend and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments
in subsidiaries is required upon receiving
dividends from these investments if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive
income of the subsidiary in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount
of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in
the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)  Associates

Associates are all entities over

which

the Group has significant influence but
not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method
of accounting and are initially recognised at
cost. The Group’s investment in associates

includes goodwill identified on acquisition,
net of any accumulated impairment loss. See
note 2.9 for the impairment of non-financial
assets including goodwill.

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised
in the consolidated income statement, and
its share of post-acquisition movements
in reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in the associate, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting
date whether there is any objective evidence
that the investment in the associate is
impaired. If this is the case, the group
calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amount
of the associate and its carrying value and
recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of
profit/(loss) of an associate’ in the income
statement.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Associates (continued)

Profits and losses resulting from upstream
and downstream transactions between the
Group and its associate are recognised in
the Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the
associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in
investments in associates are recognised in
the consolidated income statement.

Joint arrangements

The Group has applied HKFRS 11 to all joint
arrangements as of 1 January 2013. Under
HKFRS 11 investments in joint arrangements
are classified as either joint operations or
joint ventures depending on the contractual
rights and obligations of each investor. The
Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them to be
joint ventures. Joint ventures are accounted
for using the equity method.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

()

Joint arrangements (continued)

Under the equity method of accounting,
interests in joint ventures are initially
recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter
to recognise the Group's share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses and movements
in other comprehensive income. When the
Group’s share of losses in a joint venture
equals or exceeds its interests in the joint
ventures (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the joint ventures),
the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the
Group and its joint ventures are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in the joint
ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of the joint ventures have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.3 Segment reporting

2.4

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision-maker. The Group's
senior executive management, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance
of the operating segments, is considered as the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM") that
makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(@)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are
re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except when deferred in equity as
qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net
investment hedges.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate
to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents
are presented in the income statement within
‘finance income or cost’. All other foreign
exchange gains and losses are presented in
the income statement within ‘other (losses)/
gains — net’.

Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in foreign currency
classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the security,
and other changes in the carrying amount of
the security. Translation differences related to
changes in the amortised cost are recognised
in profit or loss, and other changes in the
carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation difference on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities such as equities
held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair
value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities
classified as available-for-sale are included in
other comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

()

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that
have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

(i)  income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at
the dates of the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment
in foreign operations, and of borrowings
and other currency instruments designated
as hedges of such investments, are taken to
shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation
is partially disposed of or sold, exchange
differences that were recorded in equity
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5

Property, plant and equipment

Construction-in-progress represents buildings under
construction and machinery under installation
and is stated at cost. Cost includes the costs of
construction of buildings and interest charges
arising from borrowings used to finance these
assets during the period of construction or
installation and testing, if any. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction-in-progress
until such time as the relevant assets are completed
and ready for intended use. When the assets
concerned are brought into use, the costs are
transferred to other property, plant and equipment
and depreciated in accordance with the policy as
stated below.

Land and buildings comprise mainly factories and
offices. Leasehold land classified as finance lease
and all other property, plant and equipment is
stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items. Cost may also
include transfers from equity of any gains/losses
on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency
purchases of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.
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Leasehold land classified as finance lease
commences amortisation from the time when the
land interest becomes available for its intended use.
Amortisation on leasehold land classified as finance
lease and depreciation on other assets is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost
to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Leasehold land classified Shorter of remaining
as finance lease lease term or useful life

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their costs to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20 to 40 years
Plant, machinery and equipment 5 to 7 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 to 7 years
Motor vehicles 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2.9).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised, in the consolidated income
statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Leasehold land and land use rights

The up-front prepayments made for leasehold land
and land use rights are accounted for as operating
leases. They are recognised in the consolidated
income statement on a straight-line basis over the
periods of the lease or the land use rights, or when
there is impairment, the impairment is recognised
in the consolidated income statement.

Investment properties

Investment property principally comprising
leasehold land and buildings held for long-term
rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and
that is not occupied by the companies in the Group.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases and buildings held under finance
leases. Land held under operating leases are
accounted for as investment properties when the
rest of the definition of an investment property is
met. In such cases, the operating leases concerned
are accounted for as if they were finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs. After initial
recognition, investment property is carried at fair
value, representing open market value determined
at each reporting date by external valuers at least
annually. Fair value is based on active market prices,
adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset.
If this information is not available, the external
valuers use alternative valuation methods such as
recent prices on less active markets or discounted
cash flow projections. Changes in fair values are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7

Investment properties (continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated
income statement during the period in which they
are incurred.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied,
it is reclassified as property, plant and equipment,
and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for accounting purposes.

If an item of property, plant and equipment
becomes an investment property because its use
has changed, any difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date
of transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation
of property, plant and equipment under HKAS 16.
However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous
impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.



TEETHRBER)

2.8

BYEE
ot 3%

MEXHRELERERRFAX - 7
IR B OF R R AT ROBI BT dn 3 ek
REMREENRA  GRATHMN
ERERERRBLEE:

@ HEEWMEAIZKEBELE
B YRHERRHE:

(b) EBEEEABETRACEMLHE
ERELEE:

© FEAILEFRETLEE:

0 HHBREREMEETRA
7 B T3

@ AR - Bk EAM
BIR - X FA#ELEMRKH
EERELEE M

() FIEBRAEREBEHELEE
P I FA ST

TRHELAERMEMFAES L
REERER/FAX - TAHERAR
RXHWAERAS TERERYE
RAREE -

BRABANREXNAERSETLE
E - YHEEAHERAHERE
ROREMAT A ARE A -

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

Intangible assets
Research and development

Research expenditure is recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs incurred on development projects
(relating to the design and testing of new or
improved products) are recognised as intangible
assets when the following criteria are fulfilled:

(@ it is technically feasible to complete the
intangible asset so that it will be available for
use or sale;

(b) management intends to complete the
intangible asset and use or sell it;

(c)  there is an ability to use or sell the intangible
asset;

(d) it can be demonstrated how the intangible
asset will generate probable future economic
benefits;

(e) adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development
and to use or sell the intangible asset are
available; and

(f)  the expenditure attributable to the intangible
asset during its development can be reliably
measured.

Other development expenditures that do not meet
these criteria are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Development costs previously recognised
as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a
subsequent period.

Capitalised development costs are recorded as
intangible assets and amortised from the point at
which the asset is ready for use on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.9

2.10

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,
associates, joint ventures and non-financial
assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for
example goodwill, are not subject to amortisation
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Non-current assets held-for-sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale
when their carrying amount is to be recovered
principally through a sale transaction and a sale is
considered highly probable. The non-current assets
(except for certain assets as explained below),
are stated at the lower of carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell. Deferred tax assets,
assets arising from employee benefits, financial
assets (other than investments in subsidiaries and
associates) and investment properties, even if
held for sale, would continue to be measured in
accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in
Note 2.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets

2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

(@)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are financial assets held
for trading. A financial asset is classified
in this category if acquired principally
for the purpose of selling in the short
term. Derivatives are also categorised
as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this
category are classified as current assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables
derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except
for maturities greater than 12 months
after the balance sheet date. These are
classified as non-current assets. The
Group's loans and receivables comprise
‘trade and other receivables’, ‘amounts
due from associates’, ‘cash and cash
equivalents’ and short-term bank
deposits’ in the consolidated balance
sheet.

are non-
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2111 D (&) 2.11.1 Classification (continued)
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() Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets
are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories.
They are included in non-current assets
unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of
the balance sheet date.

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date
— the date on which the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair
value and transaction costs are expensed in
the consolidated income statement. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are
carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss’ category are presented
in the consolidated income statements within
other gains-net, in the period in which they
arise. Dividend income from financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss is recognised
in the consolidated income statement as part
of other income when the Group's right to
receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in a foreign currency
and classified as available-for-sale are
analysed between translation differences
resulting from changes in amortised cost
of the security and other changes in
the carrying amount of the security. The
translation differences on monetary securities
are recognised in profit or loss; translation
differences on non-monetary securities are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
Changes in the fair value of monetary
and non-monetary securities classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included
in the consolidated income statement.

Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method
is recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of other income. Dividends
on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Offsetting financial instruments

2.13

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Impairment of financial assets

()

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the debtors or a Group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(@)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

For loans and receivables category, the
amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of
the asset is reduced and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity
investment has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment
loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a
practical expedient, the group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s
fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount
of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was
recognised (such as an improvement in
the debtor’'s credit rating), the reversal of
the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#

87



88

TESTTHRBEAE)

213 R EEREGE)

(b)

Wong's International Holdings Limited

AHHEEE

AEBESEREHRFER
CHEEOERIAX—eRE
EAX—SMEEHED KR
B HRXESF AKEFNAL
X@WIRE - ERDBERAH
HEMNERRE  EHFQAE
EABREXEAHKREERNERK
AE - TEEEEKRMENSE
B EAHEEEREERE
HEEE - REtEE - ZBE
RAERERIAEENEZE
BT REE AR SR
MEMBERBRGE - B
5B I BB AR S U e R
R EEBRAYPRERNE
S TAMBEBRTSERE
BiraWaRER - MEKRE
Hif - RO BEAAHIEEZE
BTARAEBERE - MM
EB LEBEERERDRER
BELENEMHAR BIBRE
EREERGRAREREM -

2013 Annual Report

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(b)

Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. For debt
securities, the Group uses the criteria
refer to (a) above. In the case of equity
investments classified as available for sale,
a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the security below its cost is
also evidence that the assets are impaired.
If any such evidence exists for available-
for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss
measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in profit or loss
is removed from equity and recognised in
the separate consolidated income statement.
Impairment losses recognised in the separate
consolidated income statement on equity
instruments are not reversed through the
separate consolidated income statement. If,
in a subsequent period, the fair value of a
debt instrument classified as available for sale
increases and the increase can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss, the impairment loss is reversed through
the separate consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

214

2.15

2.16

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on
the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. The
method of recognising the resulting gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is designed as
a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the
item being hedged.

Since the derivative instruments entered into by
the Group do not qualify for hedge accounting,
changes in the fair value of these derivative
instruments are recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement within ‘other
(losses)/gains — net’.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers
for merchandise sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business. If collection of trade
and other receivables is expected in one year or less
(or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer), they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.17

2.18

2.19

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction from
the proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Accounts
payables are classified as current liabilities if
payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If
not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Borrowings

2.21

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee
is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services
and amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the end of balance sheet date.

Borrowing cost

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that
require the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payments when due,
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Such financial guarantees are given to banks,
financial institutions and other bodies on behalf of
subsidiaries or associates to secure loans, overdrafts
and other banking facilities.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the
financial statements at fair value on the date the
guarantee was given. The fair value of a financial
guarantee at the time of signature is zero because
all guarantees are agreed on arm'’s length terms and
the value of the premium agreed corresponds to the
value of the guarantee obligation. No receivable for
the future premiums is recognised. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such
guarantees are measured at the higher of the initial
amount, less amortisation of fees recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18, and the best estimate of
the amount required to settle the guarantee. These
estimates are determined based on experience
of similar transactions and history of past losses,
supplemented by the judgement of management.
The fee income earned is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the life of the guarantee. Any
increase in the liability relating to guarantees is
reported in the consolidated income statement
within other operating expenses.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other
payables of subsidiaries or associates are provided
for no compensation, the fair values are accounted
for as contributions and recognised as part of the
cost of the investment in the financial statements
of the company.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current
and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also

recognised

in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity, respectively.

(a)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated
on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date in the countries where the company’s
subsidiaries and associates operate and
generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected
to be paid to the tax authorities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised
if they arise from the initial recognition
of goodwill, the deferred income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be
utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax (continued)
Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided
on taxable temporary differences arising
from investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint arrangements, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Generally
the group is unable to control the reversal
of the temporary difference for associates.
Only where there is an agreement in place
that gives the group the ability to control
the reversal of the temporary difference not
recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint arrangements only to the extent that it is
probable the temporary difference will reverse
in the future and there is sufficient taxable
profit available against which the temporary
difference can be utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes assets and liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension obligations

Group companies participate in general
defined contribution pension schemes.
A defined contribution plan is a pension
plan under which the Group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligations
to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees
the benefits relating to employee service in
the current and prior periods.

The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans
on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary
basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrued to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick
leave and maternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Employee benefits (continued)

()

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group
before the normal retirement date, or
whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits.
The Group recognises termination benefits
when it is demonstrably committed to either:
terminating the employment of current
employees according to a detailed formal plan
without possibility of withdrawal; or providing
termination benefits as a result of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy.
Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after balance sheet date are discounted to
present value.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

Provisions for profit sharing and bonus plans
due wholly within twelve months after
balance sheet date are recognised when the
Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of services rendered
by employees and a reliable estimate of the
obligation can be made.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#

97



2 FTESTHEMEE) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

225 UM AEEE 2= 2.25 Share-based payments

AEBEET -HUBRRNEE RN
REROBMGE - BRALRRES
BEZRBIERARERATA (B
PerE) 2 KB - RO BREPTAEE
EGNEERBAABERERRMR
XN ARXNBERNIZ2ECRB

BENRABEET

s  BREMMISZRBMGE

s T EEETAKRBEEIETSEREA
5B Ik 1 (Pl &R RE ) -
ERRARLER —BREEHHE
NRE—BLREB)NTE:
54

o TERETMIEREEE (R
TREFMEINTE -

FMEREBRTEREHENRER
BEHENRE FAXBENRES
HIR R - RERKPTE T R B I%
HEOHME RNE2RIR - FEL
AIRBEIEMGHEB IR ER] ERE
BREEREHEENGT - BEARAR
BaRBERETRRMET (WA)W
FE WHEHABERAE-

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan, under which the entity receives
services from employees as consideration for equity
instruments (options) of the Group. The fair value of
the employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted:

o including any market performance conditions;

o excluding the impact of any service and non-
market performance vesting conditions (for
example, profitability, sales growth targets
and remaining an employee of the entity over
a specified time period); and

J excluding the impact of any non-vesting
conditions (for example, the requirement for
employees to save).

Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. The total expense is recognised
over the vesting period, which is the period over
which all of the specified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied. At the end of each reporting period,
the entity revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to vest based on the
non-marketing vesting conditions. It recognises the
impact of the revision to original estimates, if any,
in the income statement, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.25

2.26

2.27

Share-based payments (continued)

The cash subscribed for the shares issued when the
options are exercised is credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium, net of any
directly attributable transaction costs.

The grant by the Company of options over its
equity instruments to the employees of subsidiary
undertakings in the Group is treated as a capital
contribution. The fair value of employee services
received, measured by reference to the grant
date fair value, is recognised over the vesting
period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sale of
goods and services in the ordinary course of the
Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity and specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group’s activities as described below.
The amount of revenue is not considered to be
reliably measurable until all contingencies relating
to the sale have been resolved. The Group bases
its estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of
transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.27 Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a)

Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a group
entity has delivered products to the customer,
the customer has accepted the products
and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

Tooling income

The Group provides tooling services to the
existing customers. Revenue is recognised
upon the completion of services performed.
Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the lease periods.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.28 Leases

(@)  As a lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases net
of any incentives received from the lessor
are charged to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.

(b)  As a lessor

When assets are leased out under an
operating lease, the asset is included in
the consolidated balance sheet based on
the nature of the asset. Lease income is
recognised over the term of the lease on a
straight-line basis.

2.29 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group's and the Company's financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by
the Company’s shareholders.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk and cash flow interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group's financial performance. The Group uses
derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk
exposures.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally
and is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from various currency
exposures. The Group's foreign currency
assets, liabilities and transactions are
principally denominated in Chinese
renminbi (“RMB”), United States dollars
("US$") and Japanese yen (“JPY").
These currencies are not the functional
currencies of the group entities to
which these balances related. As Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$") are pegged
to US$, there is no material foreign
exchange risk between HK$ and US$.
Foreign exchange risk mainly arises
from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments denominated in RMB and
JPY.

The Group mitigates this risk by
maintaining HK$, US$, JPY and RMB
bank accounts which are used by the
Group to pay for the transactions
denominated in these currencies.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

The Group has certain investments in
Mainland China, whose net assets are
denominated in RMB. The conversion of
RMB into foreign currencies is subject to
the rules and regulations to the foreign
exchange control promulgated by the
Mainland China government.

At 31 December 2013, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 5% against
RMB with all other variables held
constant, profit before tax for the year
would have been HK$5,477,000 (2012
by 5%: HK$5,406,000) higher/lower,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains/losses on translation of RMB-
denominated trade receivables and
payables, short-term bank deposits and
cash and cash equivalents.

At 31 December 2013, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 10%
against the JPY with all other variables
held constant, profit before tax for the
year would have been HK$2,342,000
(2012 by 5%: HK$2,653,000) lower/
higher, mainly as a result of foreign
exchange losses/gains on translation
of JPY-denominated trade payables,
cash and cash equivalents and bank
borrowings.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

Market risk (continued)

(ii)

Cash flow interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant
interest-bearing assets except for
certain bank deposits, the Group’s
income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates.

As at 31 December 2013, if interest
rate on bank borrowings had been
1% higher/lower with all variables held
constant, profit before tax for the year
would have been HK$10,724,000 (2012:
HK$3,481,000) lower/higher, mainly as
a result of higher/lower interest expense
on floating rate bank borrowing.

Credit risk

Credit risk of the Group mainly arises from
cash and bank deposits as well as credit
exposures to customers such as trade

receivables, loans to joint ventures, deposits

and other receivables. The credit risk on cash
and bank deposits is limited because the
Group mainly places the deposits in banks
with high credit rating and management does

not expect any losses from non-performance
by banks.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

Debtors of the Group may be affected by
the unfavourable economic conditions and
the lower liquidity situation which could in
turn impact their ability to repay the amounts
owned. Deteriorating operating conditions
for debtors may also have an impact on
management’s cash flow forecasts and
assessment of the impairment of receivables.
To the extent that information is available,
management has properly reflected revised
estimates of expected future cash flows in
their impairment assessments.

The Group has put in place policies to
ensure that sales of products are made
to customers with an appropriate credit
history and the Group performs periodic
credit evaluations of its customers. The
Group usually requires customers to settle
the balances with normal credit terms of
30 to 90 days. As at 31 December 2013,
the Group has a concentration of credit risk
given that the top five (2012: five) customers
account for 59% (2012: 34%) of the Group's
total year end trade receivable balance.
Management considers that the credit risk
in respect of these customers is minimal
after considering the financial position and
past experience with these customers. The
Group's historical experience in collection of
trade and other receivables falls within the
recorded allowances and the Directors are
of the opinion that adequate provision for
uncollectible accounts receivable has been
made.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

Management considers the credit risk on
loans to joint ventures is minimal after
considering the financial conditions of
these entities. Management has performed
assessment over the recoverability of these
balances and management does not expect
any losses from non-performance by these
companies.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability
of funding through an adequate amount of
available credit facilities. The Directors aim
to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
credit lines available.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
its liquidity requirements, its compliance
with lending covenants and its relationship
with its bankers to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and readily
realisable marketable securities and adequate
committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

The following tables show the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of the
reporting period of the Group’s
derivative financial liabilities, based on
undiscounted cash flows (including interest
payments computed using contractual rates
or, if floating, based on rates current at the
balance sheet date) and the earliest date
the Group can be required to pay. Balances
due within 12 months equal their carrying
balances, as the impact of discounting is not
significant.

non-
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3 M¥EEREZE(E) 3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
© #KBELEMKE) (0 Liquidity risk (continued)
o - A AR ERFEER Specifically, for mortgage loan which contains
YiTHﬂfETTi%@‘J EITEER a repayment on demand clause that can be
BBERME  BEIIT exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the
BB ﬁf‘ﬂﬁ’]ﬁ—iﬁﬁfﬁ(ﬁﬂ{ analysis shows the cash outflow based on
7317 150 B AR 14 #E ) B SR BN the earliest period in which the entity can be
BROMRESING - HaR1T required to pay, that is if the lenders were to
EFOEBHBAS T HIREEE invoke their unconditional rights to call the
BREHEY - loans with immediate effect. The maturity
analysis for other bank borrowings is prepared
based on the scheduled repayment dates.
HEAAH
Maturity Analysis
RERE 1FR 12268 185F  SENE “m
Between  Between
On Less than 1 1 and 2 and Over
demand year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
BETT A%Tr A%Tr BETr BETr A%Tn
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
=Re Consolidated
RZZ-—_% At 31 December 2012
+ZA=+—-H
B EHER Trade payables - 625523 = = - 625523
EAERRAMEN Accruals and other payables
B - 217507 - - - 217,507
EAREBERITER Trust receipt bank loan = 59,514 = = = 59,514
AEREXRKEZEBE  Mortgage loan subject to a
MRBER repayment on demand clause 51,750 = = = - 51,750
EMETER Other bank borrowings - 238,202 = = - 238,202
51,750 1,140,746 - - - 1,192,496
R-ZEB—=F At 31 December 2013
]
ERESER Trade payables - 795,753 - - - 795753
EHERREMERN Accruals and other payables
R - 229,099 - - - 229,099
ERBEBHRITER Trust receipt bank loan - 291,075 = = - 291,075
BEEREREEERN  Mortgage loan subject to a
RIRBER repayment on demand clause 44,850 = = = - 44,850
HuRTER Other bank borrowings - 328,342 9,099 423,260 - 760,701
44,850 1,644,269 9,099 423,260 - 2,121,478
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3 HMEBRREEE) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 M¥EEKREZE(E) 3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
© #KBELEMRE) (0  Liquidity risk (continued)
RERE 158 1Z25 2ZE5F 5L E B
Between  Between
Less than 1 and 2 and Over
On demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
BETL BETR BETr BETrx BT BETR
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
NG| Company
RZFE—Z—F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2012
B ERALEMEMER Accruals and other payables = 2,368 = = = 2,368
R NGIE$E] Amounts due to subsidiaries - 164,984 = = - 164,984
- 167,352 - - - 167,352
RZE—=%+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2013
BHERREMEMNER Accruals and other payables - 2,498 - - - 2,498
JE TP B AR FIE Amounts due to subsidiaries - 164,984 - = - 164,984
- 167,482 - - - 167,482

Wong's International Holdings Limited
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The table below summarises the maturity
analysis of mortgage loan with a repayment
on demand clause based on agreed scheduled
repayments set out in the loan agreement.
The amounts include interest payments
computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than
the amounts disclosed in the ‘on demand’
time band in the maturity analysis contained
above. Taking into account the Group’s
financial position, the Directors do not
consider that it is probable that the bank will
exercise its discretion to demand immediate
repayment. The Directors believe that such
mortgage loan will be repaid in accordance
with the scheduled repayment date set out
in the loan agreements.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

AN - AEREREEERINERENR REACERY:

Maturity Analysis - Mortgage loans subject to a repayment on demand clause

based on scheduled repayments:

AR
REXK 15 R 1E2F  2E5F  SELHLE RERAHE
More than More than
1 year but 2 years but Total
On Within  less than  less than More than undiscounted
demand Tyear  2years  5years  5years cash flows
BETT BT BT AT AT AETx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZ—Z"F+-A=1—H 31 December 2012 - 7,341 7279 21462 17453 53,535
R=ZZ-=#+=H=1+—H 31 December 2013 - 7,258 7,199 21,241 10,420 46,118
32 EXREKRE? 3.2 Capital risk management
$%@E’J§Aﬁqﬁﬁ ERBERAE The Group's objectives when managing capital
EREEE ilﬁitﬁﬂxﬁﬁﬁﬁ@ are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue
#EJIF%E@ F &5 40 B & 75 2R B 25 as a going concern in order to provide returns for
RAEERFRENERE *ﬁl’/{ﬂﬁﬁ shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
&K o and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.
REFRIFABRERNGEHE  KAEET] In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,

ERERBINTHREORESHE
[ RGR B & A« BT 3 AR £ 2
EEENRERER -

HHEMRAZE - AEENEBESR
ELRERERERNEE - ZL
R FRBRANBERTE - FA
BRAEFRBTERALRES KR
EEEBWTE -

R=FBE—=F+=-HA=+—H &%
BERZFEERR (T ——F:F
&) e

the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of gearing ratio. The
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total
equity. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings
less bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents.

The Group was in a net debt position as at 31
December 2013 (2012: net cash).

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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3 BMREREKBEE(E) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
32 EXEREE (&) 3.2 Capital risk management (continued)
REFBRZZE—=FR_F—Z—F+ The net gearing ratios of the Group as at 31
—A=t+—BZFEEBELET December 2013 and 2012 were as follows:
BT
—_E—= —E——F
2013 2012
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B8 (M 5E34) Total borrowings (Note 34) 1,072,425 348,130
B BHekREFEY Less: Cash and cash equivalents
(Hft7%30) (Note 30) (674,609) (801,753)
B AR IT IR Less: Short-term bank deposits
(Kt 5£30) (Note 30) (126,584) -
FaE(Re) Net debt/(cash) 271,232 (453,623)
faE = Total equity 1,579,141 1,513,503
FEEEMGLE Net gearing ratio 17% N/AZT 3
RZZE—=F+=ZA=+—R1 ' F& The increase in net gearing ratios as at 31
EBELEZARIRRE LN December 2013 was the result of increase in
#4975 724,295,0007T ° borrowings of approximately HK$724,295,000.
33 AAEBEEME 3.3 Fair value estimation
T ERMEERBECAAEBERE The fair value of the following financial assets and
HIEMEES: liabilities approximate their carrying amounts:

s EBEIZREMEKERER

Trade and other receivables

o REHRITEX

Short-term bank deposits
. e hREFEY . Cash and cash equivalents

s EBINEMEMER

Trade and other payables

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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3 UBEREREGE)
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

33 AREEMEF (E) 3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)
TRENNUABBEEFEZAAEE The table below analyses financial instruments
NEZERMITEDT - TRZFER 2 carried at fair value by valuation method. The

EFZRWT: different level have been defined as follows:

. AP EEXEBEEEGRMS . Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
WECRERFB)(FB1HR) - for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. BREIRARHBFEN  BE . Inputs other than quoted prices included
EXaEEZ (BIER) HHEE within level 1 that are observable for the
(BPEEBHRAE BRAMELH asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
(ZE28) - prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from

prices) (level 2).

. WIEER A B RTS8 S (& . Inputs for the asset or liability that are not
FER2EIZEEREREZ based on observable market data (that is,
28 (FE3IR) - unobservable inputs) (level 3).

TREIFAEBER-_ZT—Z—F+= The following table presents the Group's assets

A=+—B®2n

BEFEZEE and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31

KafE - December 2012.
ESF F2R F3IR FER
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BET T BET T BET T BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
At ESmEE Available-for-sale financial assets 63,993 = - 63,993
&81& Liabilities
TEEmMIA Derivative financial instrument = 2,726 = 2,726
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3 UBEREREGE)

33 AREBEEMEF(E)

TRENAREER -_T—=F+_
A=+ —HARAAR(EBEFEZEE

3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The following table presents the Group’s assets
and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31

KEafE - December 2013.
14 E2 £33 ]
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BETT BETT BE TR BETRT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
At EsmEE Available-for-sale financial assets 28,340 s = 28,340
= Liabilities
TESMITA Derivative financial instrument = 897 = 897

AR PR F2RRE3IHR 2B
mER o

(a)

Wong's International Holdings Limited
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There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3
during the period.

(a)

Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded
in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. A market is
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily
and regularly available from an exchange,
dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service,
or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arm'’s length basis.
The quoted market price used for financial
assets held by the Group is the current bid
price. These instruments are included in
level 1.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

(b)

Financial instruments in level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market (for example,
over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable
market data where it is available and rely as
little as possible on entity specific estimates.
If all significant inputs required to fair value
an instrument are observable, the instrument
is included in level 2.

Level 2 derivative financial instruments
comprise interest rate swaps. The fair value
of interest rate swaps is determined by
using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable
market data where it is available and rely as
little as possible on entity specific estimates.

Financial instruments in level 3

If one or more of the significant inputs is
not based on observable market data, the
instrument is included in level 3. The quoted
market prices of similar instruments are used
to value the instruments.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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3 BMREREKBEE(E) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
33 AREEMEF (E) 3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

(0 ZH3gemITAE) () Financial instruments in level 3 (continued)
TRENEFIBRITARBE The following table represents the changes in
T——F+HA=+—RAk= level 3 instruments during the year ended 31
E—=F+ZRA=+—HL*F December 2012 and 31 December 2013.

aHHE
SHEE i

Available-for-sale
financial assets Total
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE-—Z—F—H—H At 1 January 2012 3,891 3,891
NAEBEEED Change in fair value (3,891) (3,891)
RZT—=—F+=A=+—H At 31 December 2012 - -
AREBEBEZD Change in fair value - -

R-—ZT—=H+=-H=+—H At 31 December 2013 = =

4 EBEAREGF AR AE 4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS
FEEt Rk HEEFSETE TENBER Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and
BERNEMAE BREEKBEERBLHEE are based on historical experience and other factors,
BRREHHEETELY - including expectations of future events that are believed

to be reasonable under the circumstances.

REEFRRRELMGEARBR - EENG The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
A EERERELHEAERERERT the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
BT —HMRFEBEERNRAR  EXE definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
EHEEREEEENEXNAENGE estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
RBEHNRTX - causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts

of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(a)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group's management determines the estimated
useful lives, and related depreciation charges for
its property, plant and equipment. This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions. Management will
increase the depreciation charges where useful lives
are less than previously estimated lives. It will write-
off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.
Actual economic lives may differ from estimated
useful lives. Periodic review could result in a change
in depreciable lives and therefore depreciation
expense in future periods.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations or
market valuations. These calculations require the
use of judgments and estimates.

in circumstances

Management judgment is required in the area
of asset impairment particularly in assessing:
(i) whether an event has occurred that may
indicate that the related asset values may not be
recoverable; (i) whether the carrying value of an
asset can be supported by the recoverable amount,
being the higher of fair value less costs to sell or
net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the
asset in the business; and (iii) the appropriate key
assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow
projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate
rate.
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4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(b)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

Changing the assumptions selected by management
in assessing impairment, including the discount rates
or the growth rate assumptions in the cash flow
projections, could affect the net present value used
in the impairment test and as a result affect the
Group's financial position and results of operations.

Fair value of investment properties

The fair value of investment properties is
determined by using valuation technique. Details
of the judgement and assumptions have been
disclosed in Note 17.

Estimated provision for inventories

Inventories are written down to net realisable
value based on an assessment of the realisability
of inventories. Write-downs on inventories are
recorded where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be realised. The
identification of write-downs requires the use of
judgment and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of inventories and
write-downs of inventories in the periods in which
such estimate has been changed.

Estimated impairment of receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment
of receivables based on an assessment of the
recoverability of the receivables. Provisions are
applied to receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be collectible. The identification of impairment
of receivables requires the use of judgment and
estimates. Where the expectations are different
from the original estimates, such differences will
impact the carrying value of receivables and loss for
the impairment of receivable is recognised in the
years in which such estimates have been changed.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(f)

Income taxes and deferred income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in various
jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income
taxes. There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will
be required. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period
in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised when
management considers it is likely that future taxable
profits will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. When the
expectations are different from the original estimates,
such differences will impact the recognition of
deferred tax assets and income tax charges in the
period in which such estimates have been changed.

Classification of associate

An entity which an investor has significant influence
and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a
joint venture is classified as an associate. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of the investee but
is not control or joint control over those policies.
Management judgment is required in determining
whether significant influence exists. Management
considers all facts and circumstances before arriving
at the appropriate conclusion.

Changing the classification selected by
management could significantly affect the
accounting treatment and measurement of the
investee and as a result affect the Group’s financial
position and results of operations.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group's senior executive management is considered
as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM"). There
are differences from the last annual financial statement
in the basis of segmentation as an additional segment
“property investment” is added. The comparative
segment information as at 31 December 2012 has been
reclassified to align with the presentation of the latest
segment information disclosure as a result of the change
in CODM'’s review on the Group's performance and
resources. The Group is currently organised into three
operating divisions:

Electronic Manufacturing Service (“EMS”) — manufacture
and distribution of electronic products for EMS
customers.

Original Design and Manufacturing (“ODM") — original
design and manufacturing for both EMS and ODM
customers.

Property Investment — development, sale and lease of
properties.

The CODM reviews the performance of the Group on a
regular basis and reviews the Group’s internal reporting
in order to assess performance and allocate resources.
The CODM assesses the performance of the operating
segments based on a measure of segment results.
This measurement basis includes profit or loss of the
operating segments before other income, other (losses)/
gains — net, share of profit of associates, interest income,
interest expense and income tax expense but excludes
corporate and unallocated expenses. Other information
provided to the Group’s management is measured in a
manner consistent with that in the consolidated financial
statements.



A b 5 R R B
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statementsg

V4

L
N ‘
v
5 2#MEHRGE) 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
/S
EMSEFM OoDMEM REZHM ]
Property
EMS ODM Investment
division division division Total
BETT BETR BETR BETR
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
BE-_Z2-=F For the year ended
+TZHA=t+—-HLEE 31 December 2013
Fh=LE Total gross revenue 3,680,281 13,471 - 3,693,752
7> B FE U 25 Inter-segment revenue (6,028) = = (6,028)
MR External revenue 3,674,253 13,471 - 3,687,724
DEEE Segment results 124,932 (21,081) 6,462 110,313
TERBHEIH Depreciation and amortisation
charges 36,943 278 65 37,286
EiHEEt¥EIE Share of loss of joint ventures - = (11,358)  (11,358)
BEMERLBEEZY Change in fair value of investment
properties - - 18,689 18,689
GEEAON Rental income - - 1,974 1,974
BARFAX Capital expenditure 94,085 7,865 20,177 122,127
ENTEERE Loans to joint ventures - - 805,085 805,085
TREBREBEGRAA 2013 &

119



120

a B S AR Y R

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 HHERE) 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
L/
EMSESFT ODMEBFT 3% & ZBF Gk
Property
EMS ODM Investment
division division division Total
BETT BETT BETI BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-_Z-—-F For the year ended
+ZA=+—-HLEE 31 December 2012
Fh=LE Total gross revenue 3,302,530 50,476 - 3,353,006
7 2B 6 W & Inter-segment revenue (10,059) = - (10,059)
MR R External revenue 3,292,471 50,476 - 3,342,947
DEE Segment results 90,352 (6,864) 10,490 93,978
TEREHEIH Depreciation and amortisation
charges 35,265 362 94 35,721
JEHEETEERE Share of loss of joint ventures = = (72) (72)
BEMERARBEEZY Change in fair value of investment
properties - - 12,500 12,500
GEE AL ON Rental income - - 1,386 1,386
BEARX Capital expenditure 28,574 6,030 642 35,246
EXRTEELE Loans to joint ventures = = 49,153 49,153

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2013 Annual Report
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5 S2HFHERE) 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
LS
EMSEEFS ODMERFY &R E BP9 R
Property
EMS ODM investment
division division division Total

ABTIT ABTT BETRIT BBTT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

—ZB—-=F4+=H=4+—H As at 31 December 2013

D ERE E Segment assets 2,284,576 20,928 101,871 2,407,375
SEPENER Interests in joint ventures - - 1,143,816 1,143,816
AE2EHmo BEELE Total reportable segment assets 2,284,576 20,928 1,245,687 3,551,191

MR-ZT——F+-A=+—H As at 31 December 2012

D EBE E Segment assets 2,036,385 16,788 62,472 2,115,645

EEDENER Interests in joint ventures = = 350,089 350,089

AEWMAEEELTE Total reportable segment assets 2,036,385 16,788 412,561 2,465,734
DEHEETERREME BEKREH K Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and
EME MHELHERTHERE BF equipment, investment properties, leasehold land and
BE 78 REBUBESZENR - BNKIE - land use rights, intangible assets, inventories, trade
e REMEBEWERER  BIEHEERBE receivables, prepayments, deposits and other receivables,
E RekBReEEWERBRITER non-current assets held for sale, cash and cash
BrReEHEEERmEE  EEMSEM equivalents and short-term bank deposits, but exclude
BE RBUBEAAFRBERGCEREXD available-for-sale financial assets, deferred income tax
[ - assets, amounts due from associates and corporate and

unallocated assets.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

AEROTXEHBRAESHAF B A reconciliation of reportable segment results to profit
RO before income tax is provided as follows:
K E 5|
As restated
—EB-=F —E—_F
2013 2012
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AE2Hmoy PEE Reportable segment results 110,313 93,978
E b 4 A Other income 23,624 37,419
Hh(E8E), W - F5  Other (losses)/gains — net (7,544) 5,712
& (BRA), /WA - F58  Finance (costs)/income — net (4,754) 4,273
FE (5 Bt & A | R B Share of profit of associates - 4,225
TtERARSERAE Corporate and unallocated expenses (22,028) (22,324)
B P 18 B A1 R Profit before income tax 99,611 123,283
AZRNHAEERBEEZHENT: Reportable segments assets are reconciled to total assets
as follows:
K E
As restated
—E-=F —E—_F
2013 2012
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EFRIHEE Reportable segment assets 3,551,191 2,465,734
AtHESMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 28,340 63,993
EEREMEE Deferred income tax assets 9,030 13,280
JE L Bk & N B 5K IE Amounts due from associates 38 36
PERARIEEE Corporate and unallocated assets 124,660 173,624
HREEEBBERAN Total assets per consolidated
BEE balance sheet 3,713,259 2,716,667

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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W 4

=
v A
5 S2HFHERE) 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
HMBERBEAZHENOT: Reconciliations of other material items are as follows:
el
As restated
—_E—= —E——_F
2013 2012
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEREHIH Depreciation and amortisation charges
- A2WMH LT - Reportable segment total 37,286 35,721
- NAElEE — Corporate headquarters 2,710 2,699
39,996 38,420
BEARE Capital expenditure
- A2 D E R — Reportable segment total 122,127 35,246
- RABH — Corporate headquarters - 1,415
122,127 36,661
ARBIRBREFM - A TAREEZM The Company is domiciled in Bermuda. Analysis of
EmEE s WEIMTUREAEER 2 the Group's revenue by geographical market, which is
2ERE) determined by the destination of the invoices billed, is as
follows:
—E2—= —EF——F
2013 2012
BT T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
1k 3= M North America 483,114 386,940
DM BEREEB) Asia (excluding Hong Kong) 1,906,188 1,860,021
B M Europe 699,378 639,736
B Hong Kong 599,044 456,250
3,687,724 3,342,947

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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5 HHERE) SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HILFE" For the year ended 31 December 2013, revenues of
#9785 #972,584,000L(Z F — = F : & approximately HK$972,584,000 (2012: HK$918,803,000),
#918,803,0007T) - % *870,475,0007T HK$870,475,000 (2012: HK$795,181,000),
(Z & — = 4 % %795,181,0007L) * & HK$360,163,000 (2012: HK$225,241,000) and
#360,163,0000(= T — = F: B ¥ HK$272,113,000 (2012: HK$214,540,000) were derived
225,241,0007T) & % #272,113,0007C (= from the top four external customers respectively. These
T — 4 B ¥214,540,00000) 2 W 2 & revenues are attributable to the EMS division.
RIZREWKINGEEF o 325 W BEMSE
PIRE Uk 25 -

NTAEASEBZRMWETSZE D ERDE Analysis of the Group’s non-current assets by
ED: geographical market is as follows:
—E—= —E2—=F
2013 2012
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

b =M North America 2,969 2,080

TM(TBERE) Asia (excluding Hong Kong) 236,081 178,426

BOM Europe 51 37

BB Hong Kong 1,359,020 578,325

1,598,121 758,868
RDEEDEDE BERRE KRE Non-current assets comprise property, plant and

Wong's International Holdings Limited

ME - -HELWR L ERE  BERF
ME  RELENED  BFEE - °
HHESREEN S R EMBUIRR
HTERELEMSHREE -

2013 Annual Report

equipment, investment properties, leasehold land and
land use rights, investments in associates, interests in joint
ventures, intangible assets, available-for-sale financial
assets and deposits and other receivables. They exclude
deferred income tax assets.
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6 HA OTHER INCOME
—E—-=F —E—_F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
el A Rental income 1,974 1,386
T A Tooling income 10,604 23,052
Hit Others 11,046 12,981
23,624 37,419
7T EERIRX(BRESEMS) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)
—E—= —E——F
2013 2012
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
TE  %He FMHK Wages, salaries, allowances and other
H B B @ termination benefits 422,816 385,642
RIRE AT EM-FETE] Pension costs — defined contribution schemes 48,269 35,810
471,085 421,452

RAEBABTEMESEAKRIEB R LA
MAEETE(AEEEED - )FEERT
B EERAEEEESHABEE  UES
FRAXTAER - REAESE - K
EERKEEESADFIAEELEK
cHEAEREEHBRA(ERE REBEH T
NIESFTENED) 25% - REBREE 2
HHERHY AT ABEE1,2500(ZF—=
FHIE-—_F XA FAEK250
L) o R EFHENEEBTEE -

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “Fund Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in
Hong Kong. The assets of the Fund Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under the
control of trustees. Under the Fund Scheme, each of the
Group and its employees make monthly contributions to
the Scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income
as defined in the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme Ordinance. Both the Group’s and the employees’
contributions are subject to a cap of HK$1,250 per
month (2012: HK$1,250 per month from June 2012). The
contributions are fully and immediately vested for the

employees.

IRBEESEEERQA

2013
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FEARAXMBE(HEDMEARZER
BPBEBFRYL ZEKBHFEKE -

BRETENBARAETBRRBZENRE
K - REEMBTEAR  BREAZEE

BEKKZEARGHGE RREFHAEZR
e - PEBRFEEERRER ZENKE -

MABARBZREERE ZAKADLE
#£48,269,000t (= T — — F: & ¥
35,810,0007T) EE A K Bl gt A B BUE E A
ZEFTEIEM 2R

BR At 18 % A0 7 B
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS) (continued)

The employees of the subsidiaries in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC") are members of retirement benefits
schemes operated by the PRC government.

The relevant PRC subsidiaries are required to make
contributions to the state retirement schemes in the
PRC. The employees are entitled to retirement pension
calculated with reference to their basic salaries on
retirement and their length of service in accordance
with the relevant government regulations. The PRC
government is responsible for the pension liability to the
retired staff.

The total cost charged to the consolidated income
statement of approximately HK$48,269,000 (2012:
HK$35,810,000) represents contributions payable to the
schemes by the Group in respect of the current financial
year.

PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

Profit before income tax is analysed as follows:

—E—-=fF —E—_F

2013 2012

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

2= RN BN & Auditor’s remuneration 3,310 2,997

Y MENLKREZITE  Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 39,640 38,152
BEAE I MR Amortisation on leasehold land and land use

&b fE A right 356 268
THREFIEEHE Operating lease rental in respect of land and

e buildings 13,399 13,223

AHEEMRY Utility expenses 34,106 33,252

BB Transportation 35,908 32,214

=P F = Chemicals and consumables 44,818 45,688

H At Others 92,099 96,515

e BiHEKk Total depreciation, amortisation and other
HEfgea sz BB operating expenses 263,636 262,309

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2013 Annual Report



127

e MR RME
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statementsg

-

= .
\

v 4
9 Ht(E#E) WE - FH 9  OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS — NET
—B—-=£F —ET——F
2013 2012
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEATE 5 I H th E A BR 303 [B] Write-back of trade and other payables 6,512 7,790
B fEUL— R B2 AR IE  Write-back of impairment provision on amount
2 OB E B I A due from an associate and amount
— B R R RIE due to an associate 750 5,640
@I AU Gains/(losses) on financial instrument — net
(E18) - F%8
- RER - Unrealised 1,829 (2,726)
-B#B ~ Realised (899) (928)
LEWE BEERREZ (Losses)/gains on disposal of property, plant and
(&B18), W= equipment (76) 350
B ek (B8 - F8 Exchange gains/(losses) — net 7,710 (523)
AHHEESHEE Impairment for available-for-sale financial assets
AE (23,370) (3,891)
(7,544) 5,712

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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10 EEREREEE2HE 10 DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS
@ EEM2 (a) Directors’ emoluments
REBEZE_ZT—=F+-A=+—H1 The emoluments of Directors for the year ended 31
FEZEEMaHIIWOT: December 2013 are set out below:
-9
¢ iRid
=195 mME  BEREN  BRE
e EBYEAN A AR A “B s
Basic
salaries,
allowances Retirement Income
and benefits from share
benefits Discretionary schemes option Total
Fees in kind bonus contributions  exercised emoluments

BRI EBTr B®Tr BRI BRI BWTx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

B ACET) Wong Chung Mat, Ben (Note a) 50 2,701 524 15 - 3,290
TEH Wong Yin Man, Ada 50 1,224 724 15 533 2,546
RrE Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 50 625 100 9 303 1,087
BT Tan Chang On, Lawrence 50 1,182 524 - - 1,756
BRE Wan Man Keung 50 1,880 724 15 487 3,156
EHF (Mo Mak King Mun, Philip (Note ¢) 110 - - - - 110
FRE Li Ka Cheung, Eric 120 - - - - 120
BEA Yu Sun Say 120 - - - - 120
EXE Alfred Donald Yap 120 = = = = 120
B Total 720 7,612 2,596 54 1,323 12,305

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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10 DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

10 EERSREEEZNE (F)

@) EEM= (A (a)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

NBZE-_E——#+=-A=+—H1It
FEZEZEHMHINWT :

The emoluments of Directors for the year ended 31
December 2012 are set out below:

%N
Eo 7t
2R g RAREN  BRE
e EWER L FERT A BHe
Basic
salaries,
allowances Retirement Income
and benefits from share
benefits  Discretionary schemes option Total
Fees in kind bonus contributions  exercised emoluments
BETT ABTT AETr  AETr A¥Tr A¥Tx
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
B AGET) Wong Chung Mat, Ben (Note a) 50 2,582 858 14 = 3,504
TEH Wong Yin Man, Ada 50 1,162 858 14 243 2,327
T Ak (M D) Wong Chung Ah, Johnny (Note b) 50 333 858 = = 1,241
RyE Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 50 550 - 14 145 759
BBz Tan Chang On, Lawrence 50 1,182 858 = 715 2,805
R % Wan Man Keung 50 1,693 858 14 223 2,838
BR# (M Mak King Mun, Philip (Note c) = = = = = =
FRE Li Ka Cheung, Eric 110 = = = = 110
i Yu Sun Say 110 = = = = 110
EXE Alfred Donald Yap 110 - = = = 110
BE Total 630 7,502 4,290 56 1,326 13,804
TREBREBEGRAA 2013 &
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10 EEREREEE2MS£ (&) 10 DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

@ EEM= (&) (a)

(a) ITEREERARATRAR -

(b) EFRARELEER-_T——FHAA=TH
REEF -

(© ERBAENR_T——FLtA—RE
EAAEFIN-_T—=F+=-A=+
—HABTES -

BE_T=FfRK-_FT——-F+t-A
“t+—HLEFE HEEERENX
RAEREEAHE

b)) HEEHRSHME AL (b)

FRN - ALEREEESHE AL
BENA(ZE——F HR)ES -
BEZHEEIN EXEINZ DM -
BI—RB(ZE—=F: —R)ALTZ
FEREMFE T :

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Notes:

(@) Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben is the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company.

(b) Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny retired as Director on 30
May 2012.

(c) Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip was appointed as Director on
1 July 2012 and resigned as Director on 31 December
2013.

No Directors waived or agreed to waive any
emoluments in any of the years ended 31
December 2013 and 2012.

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include four (2012:
four) Directors whose emoluments are reflected
in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
payable to the remaining one (2012: one) individual
is as follows:

—E—= —E—F

2013 2012

BT T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

HekEMmEF Salaries and other benefits 1,230 1,112
14T Bonus 100 589
BRE K AFREM-IKETE Pension costs — defined contribution schemes - 14
7 15 B AR Ll A Income from share option exercised 487 465
1,817 2,180

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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v A
DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

10 EXRSREEE2ME(E) 10

b) EEERSHESAL(E) (b) Five highest paid individuals (continued)
ANE
Number of individual
—_E—= —E——F
B <& i & Emolument band 2013 2012
75 1,500,001 7% #2,000,0007C  HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 1 -

75 #2,000,0017T -7 #52,500,0007T  HK$2,000,001-HK$2,500,000 -

FR - AKEHENHETES
ERTEIREMAREERNAR
SERRBIIERBBEME -

No emolument was paid by the Group to the
Directors as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group, or as compensation for loss of office
during the year.

0 SREEERTEEESR)N

Senior management’s (excluding Directors)
emoluments by band

Bl

& ot

SRERETRBEER)ZHMEN

The emoluments of senior management (excluding

TUT&E: Directors) fell within the following bands:
A"
Number of individuals
—E—=F —E——F
< & E Emolument bands 2013 2012
75 #500,0017C-/% %1,000,0007¢C HK$500,001-HK$1,000,000 1 -
75 #1,000,0017C -8 1,500,000  HK$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000 -
75 #1,500,001 075 2,000,000  HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 2 1
TREBREBEGRAA 2013 &
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1M BEGRER) WA - BE 11 FINANCE (COSTS)/INCOME — NET
—E—-=F —E—_4F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B E WA Finance income
RITERZFEBLA Interest income on bank deposits 9,184 10,545
B & A AR Finance costs
RITERZFERE Interest expenses on bank borrowings (13,938) (6,272)
BME (AR WA - FEE Finance (costs)/income — net (4,754) 4,273

12

Wong's International Holdings Limited
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ARREHRLHMARERE BEE-F
—RNFRILE-

EEMNGHROUNELEERRRBEZM
FHERB A BRI ZE165% (T ——F:
16.5%) =t e B 4 o

AEEFERNMHEARBSMTPESZE
FriSB(PRECEMRGH]  HEAMEF
A Z225% (ZE—Z—F :25%) » HEARE
Br2EWBRaESRIH (BN ERA
AI(ESEHEMDEBRIN REBEE_T—=F
+ZA=+—HLFE Em5&MNKINE
BRFAEENIBMERET Z215%EERE
FEHEER BZE——F—HA A
ER-FRUMET REEZTE—=F+=
A=+—RBIEFE EagHMNEPBRTRE
B iR 7 7% #8,999,0007T °
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until
2016.

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2012: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit
arising in or derived from Hong Kong.

The Group's subsidiaries in Mainland China are subject
to the China Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”) at a rate of
25% (2012: 25%) on the estimated profits, except for
Welco Technology (Suzhou) Limited ("WTSZ"), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group. During the year ended 31
December 2013, WTSZ successfully applied and is eligible
for preferential CIT Rate of 15% under the New and High
Technology Enterprises status with effect from 1 January
2012. In this connection, WTSZ received a taxation refund
of HK$8,999,000 from the Chinese tax authority during
the year ended 31 December 2013.



R B S R AR Y R

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Fr8%im%k (&)

133

= {? \
v

12 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

FAGENEROMET S EIE - The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated

income statement represents:

—E—= —E—_fF
2013 2012
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EHMET Current income tax
- BBNEN - Hong Kong profits tax 1,438 6,210
- GHNEITE — Overseas taxation 24,260 14,247
I JE AT 15 i (B 7£24) Deferred income tax (Note 24) 5,006 3,113
BEFEGBEER) BETE (Over)under-provision in prior years
- BHIFRIE R — Current income tax (10,456) 525
- B TSR (BT RE24) — Deferred income tax (Note 24) 52 (399)
20,300 23,696
ﬁ?‘ A& F bR B AT AR < BLIE A B R A The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs
HERFEEROMETAOREMED from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
E’J WEREWMT weighted average tax rate applicable to profits of the
consolidated entities as follows:
—Eg—= —EF—-F
2013 2012
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B P 15 753 A1 A1 B Profit before income tax 99,611 123,283
RERRSHHEZ Tax calculated at the domestic tax rates
NBREAETHIE applicable to profits in the respective places 22,352 25,193
LI kA Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 6,750 3,911
BARBEUW A Income not subject to tax (4,703) (9,912)
gy Effect of change in tax rate 4,978 -
WEBERELEMSHEE Tax losses and other temporary differences for
BB IEEE R EM which no deferred income tax asset was
& B = 58 recognized 1,327 5,377
PR AERTIEEE Utilisation of unrecognised tax losses and
FE B =R other temporary difference = (999)
BAEFEGBREBEE) BETR (Oven/under-provision in prior years (10,404) 126
Fr 1St M X Income tax expense 20,300 23,696
ERAMEFERER2% (ZF—ZF: The weighted average applicable tax rate was 22%
20%) °

(2012: 20%).

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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ARl BHEEABMGAN BN ER
47947000 (Z T ——F: FH B B &
1,260,0007C) E AN AR M IE MR A BRI ©

Iz B

TR T —FEMNHNKRES T
B4 75 826,314,0007T (B M B #0.0557T)

K 7% %30,925,0007T (& A% % #0.0657T) °
BRARREERRRAEFAC ERZEEIR
HE-_Z—=%+_"A=+—HItEE
KER B BERBEE0.0257T - &£ 4B
#511,962,0007T © I35 B 7% 3k 3k W 48 R AR
EREMNZ KBS -

13

14

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
to the extent of approximately HK$47,947,000 (2012: loss
of HK$1,260,000).

DIVIDENDS

The dividends paid in 2013 and 2012 were
approximately HK$26,314,000 (HK$0.055 per share) and
HK$30,925,000 (HK$0.065 per share) respectively. A final
dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2013
of HK$0.025 per share, amounting to a total dividend of
approximately HK$11,962,000, will be proposed at the
upcoming annual general meeting of the Company. These
financial statements do not reflect this final dividend
payable.

—E—-=F —E——F
2013 2012
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
SR EIRY B - FAR B #0.0257T  Interim dividend paid — HK$0.025
—— % : % #0.0257T) (2012: HK$0.025) per share 11,962 11,894
BORREIR B - &A% B #0.0257t  Proposed final dividend — HK$0.025
(ZZE—Z%: 8%0.037T) (2012: HK$0.03) per share 11,962 14,325
23,924 26,219
R-ZZE—Z=ZFR-_ZT——FEMERBEZ The aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and
EEREEBSATEANGEERER proposed during 2013 and 2012 have been disclosed in
& the consolidated income statement in accordance with

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2013 Annual Report

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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{ j

15 EARNINGS PER SHARE

15 BEREF
@ ER (@)

Basic

50 2 AR BUR To R A A R A B
5 7B A BB 1T AR 2
BT BEY -

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing
the profit attributable to owners of the Company
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares

in issue during the year.

—F-=F% —F=F
2013 2012
KRBIHEHE A B E Profit attributable to owners
(BEFT) of the Company (HK$'000) 77,912 100,332
BETEBER 2 MEFHE Weighted average number of
(FR%) ordinary shares in issue (in thousands) 478,100 475,215
FRELRBF (BT Basic earnings per share (HK$) 0.16 0.21
(b) #8 (b) Diluted

BREERNEAFHECETER
Bz mEFAEAE  REMEA
BEnEELTBRROERR -

ARAIZEREEREBEEN - 5L
BRENS  REBERRTEBRE
M RERN cEREER BER
AABE(EERARRRN ZFH
2EME)ATBANKROEKE - R
EFAFENRODHKE - BERE
BEETETREZRITZROEKAR
fEHEL K -

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting
the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding to assume conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

The Company had share options which were of
dilutive potential. For share options, a calculation
is done to determine the number of shares that
could have been acquired at fair value (determined
as the average annual market share price of the
Company’s shares) based on the monetary value
of the subscription rights attached to outstanding
share options. The number of shares calculated as
above is compared with the number of shares that
would have been issued assuming the exercise of
the share options.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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15 SR2BHN(E) 15 EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)
(b) #E(E) (b) Diluted (continued)
BREERNRETISEGNE The calculation of diluted earnings per share was

based on the following:

—E—-= —E—=F
2013 2012
RAREAR A AL A Profit attributable to owners of the Company
(BT (HK$'000) 77,912 100,332
BETEBAR 2 MiEFHE Weighted average number of ordinary shares
(FR%) in issue (in thousands) 478,100 475,215
MBI EELFAZE(T M) Adjustment for share options (in thousands) 316 1,374
AEEREERND Weighted average number of ordinary shares
Tl AR AT E for diluted earnings per share
(F B0 (in thousands) 478,416 476,589
BREERFN(EET) Diluted earnings per share (HK$) 0.16 0.21

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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16 WX - BERRE 16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
TR Ha R ik
BT HRgIE ®xHE kKB "E Ch
Plant,
machinery  Furniture
Land and Construction and and Motor
buildings in progress equipment  fixtures  vehicles Total

ABTT BETT BRETT BRETT BRETT BRI
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

RZE-—%5—-HA—H At 1 January 2012
R AE Cost 154,659 49528 691,167 145,625 8,319 1,049,298
ZEHER Accumulated depreciation
WA and impairment (18,097) (2,540)  (659,167)  (98,911) (7.459)  (786,174)
EEFE Net book amount 136,562 46,988 32,000 46,714 860 263,124
BE-_T——% Year ended 31 December 2012
+-RA=+—-HI&EE
BUEmFE Opening net book amount 136,562 46,988 32,000 46,714 860 263,124
NE Additions 417 546 26,838 810 2,635 31,246
HERR Valuation surplus 500 - = S S 500
ERERENE Transferred to investment
properties (500) - - - - (500)
B 5 Transfer 47,534 (47,534) = = = =
& Disposals = = @7 = = (47
nE Depreciation (6,048) - (27465  (4,150) (489)  (38,152)
ERESR Exchange differences 738 = 630 1 4 1,373
HAREREFE Closing net book amount 179,203 - 31,956 43,375 3,010 257,544
RZE——F At 31 December 2012
+-A=+—H
B%NEN Cost 206,130 - 715813 141,854 8,611 1,072,408
ZFERAE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (26,927) - (683,857) (98,479)  (5,601) (814,864)
REFE Net book amount 179,203 - 3195 43375 3,010 257,544

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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16 % BENRSKEE)

16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)
BE
TR e B
By HEEIR R¥RE REE RE Bt
Plant,
machinery  Furniture
Land and Construction and and Motor
buildings in progress equipment  fixtures  vehicles Total

EWTr EETrn BE®TR E¥Tr E¥Tr BEETn
HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

BE-E-=F% Year ended 31 December 2013
+ZA=+-HLFE
BOEEFE Opening net book amount 179,203 - 31,956 43,375 3,010 257,544
wnE Additions 9,536 - 67,721 257 1,336 78,850
EHREEFHEXER Transferred to non-current
BE assets held for sale (14,273) - = = - (14.2m3)
HE Disposals (501) - (135) - (215) (851)
nE Depreciation (6.800) - (28,056) (4,087) (697)  (39,640)
ERES Exchange differences 1,642 = 2,154 1 10 3,807
BARREEE Closing net book amount 168,807 - 73,640 39,546 3,444 285,437
RZB-ZF+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2013
BA{E Cost 199,296 - 759,286 142,029 9,383 1,109,994
AAHERRE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (30,489) - (685,646) (102,483) (5,939) (824,557)
REFE Net book amount 168,807 - 73,640 39,546 3,444 285,437

AEBOEATHREF HE L
=27 BREE A4 % #69,980,000 T (= F
— B HT71,626,0000T) © IR E B L
FEAI10ES0F 2R HMALNESR -

R-ZE—=F+-_A=+—H @11
FEFEHZETROTERZ2E@EAEAS
49 7 #95,090,000 T (ZFE ——F : B ¥
97,327,0007T) (M} 5£34) °

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report

The Group's interest in leasehold land classified under
land and buildings with carrying amount of approximately
HK$69,980,000 (2012: HK$71,626,000) are on medium
term leases between 10 to 50 years located in Hong
Kong.

As at 31 December 2013, certain bank borrowings are
secured on land and buildings with a carrying amount
of approximately HK$95,090,000 (2012: HK$97,327,000)
(Note 34).
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v A
17 REWF 17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
&=a
Consolidated
—2—= —EF—-F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Kn—H—H At 1 January 59,600 46,600
NE Additions 20,177 -
R - BE&REBEA Transferred from property, plant and equipment - 500
A EEKRE Fair value gains 18,689 12,500
X =5 Exchange differences 251 -
n+=-—A=+—8H At 31 December 98,717 59,600
AEBZEmFEARZEEMERIO The Group's interest in investment properties at their
Z50F 2P HENFEER - net book values are on medium-term leases of 10 to 50
years.
XA ENMEBERRE: Value of investment properties shown above comprises:
—g—= —E——F
2013 2012
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEME Properties in Hong Kong 78,400 59,600
BEERINDZE Properties outside Hong Kong 20,317 =
98,717 59,600

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#



140

17 REWX(E)
REBZEHEBRRE

REVMEBFRAFAMGEEEEME -
BREMER_FT—=F+-A=+—RH2
HERBLAEMTESERFHARA
AET ERBEBANEMBEEREE -
REBEVHBREEAE3%R - ZFRE
MEZRABEFEEMRBINHAT -

AEEZHHEFAABEREREETE
MEEME EMEREEAEEER - RIB
AEEZHEEH  EEERAZEGFH
HEBEMGEREFLFELT®M R

EEEREZGERGNEREAHEES
W DMEIRAARBEZEE - FR
A2 EbD  ZEBFRE®RE - AEE
NABEESHIEH -

17

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Valuation processes of the Group

The investment properties are valued annually on an
open market value basis. The valuations of the investment
properties at 31 December 2013 were carried out by an
independent firm of surveyors, Roma Appraisals Limited,
who is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors. The fair value measurement information for
these investment properties in accordance with HKFRS 13
is given below.

The Group's finance team performs the valuations of
financial assets required for financial reporting purposes.
This team reports directly to the management. Discussions
of valuation processes and results are held between the
management and the team at least once bi-annually, in
line with the Group’s reporting dates.

Changes in Level 3 fair values are analysed at each
reporting date valuation discussions between the
management and the team. As part of this discussion,
the team presents a report that explains the reasons for
the fair value movements.

R-E—=F+-A=+—-HZ2REBEFE

Fair value measurements at 31 December 2013

HEEE EXRHEAM EXRAT
RERTSE TEEGA ExE@A
2B E BB B
Quoted prices

in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
(1) (%E24%) (%E34%)
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
BE¥ T BE¥ T BE¥ T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ERAAEEGFE Recurring fair value measurements

REWE Investment properties - - 98,717

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2013 Annual Report
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17 REWHE(E) 17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
FRFIF - F2RNFIF BT EE There were no transfers among Level 1, Level 2 and 3
% o during the year.
FRAEATHEERABETE Fair value measurements using significant
NREEEIR) unobservable inputs (Level 3)
REWE
Investment properties
5B BBEM et
Outside
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
BETT BT BEYETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-—=E—=%—HF—H At 1 January 2013 59,600 — 59,600
wE Additions — 20,177 20,177
NAEERE(BB) Fair value gains/(losses) 18,800 (111) 18,689
EXELH Exchange difference — 251 251
R=ZZ—Z=ZH+=H=+—H At 31 December 2013 78,400 20,317 98,717
FERRBEWE (FIB) % Total unrealised gains/(losses) for the
(RERFIBZTEESTALZSES  year included in the consolidated
KBEBRATREWELIARE  income statement for assets held at
EE2EHIET) the end of the year, under ‘Change in
fair value of investment properties’ 18,800 (111) 18,689
ERIREMEZARBEECAEEL Fair values of completed investment properties have been
BOAME  ERFBRJZAURFEAREM valued by the direct comparison approach assuming
EEWE - WREEBATIS ARG ZA sale of the properties in their existing states with the
EEHERSER  ARK(WBEFE)FR benefit of vacant possession and by making reference to
FEWOFWA 2 BAR L F 2% o comparable sales transactions as available in the relevant

market and also considered the basis of capitalisation of
the net income receivable, if necessary.

HERDIREIEEARAFETSEED The valuation have been made on the assumption that
¥ MIBRERTHKRREH SE&EM the owners sell the properties in the open market without

CEERE ERMEREMELR the benefit of deferred term contracts, leasebacks,
B AIRABAYMEZEE - LI HE joint ventures, management agreements or any similar
BRI EGRENEEIXFEBLEZS arrangements which would serve to increase the values
REERENBEBEER  TUER KR of such properties. In addition, no account has been
BHENIETE—BERZCZSWEREN taken of any option or right of pre-emption concerning
e or affecting the sale of the properties and no allowance

has been made for the properties to be sold in one lot
or to a single purchaser.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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17 BEWHE(E) 17

EHEANATBRERARETE
~ R EEGER)(E)

FAHERDLEZS -

AEBRELCLEHAERALREDE ¥
SHIRA2F M B ERENEEGERE
B -sHEMEMERSRRES - BHEZ
T—=F+-_A=+—HLFE BEY
¥ 2HSW AR E1,974,0007T (=
T — 4 : B #1,386,0007T) °

18 HEIT R T BE 18

AEERBEL MR T ERAE R
EEMNEERETIR  REIKREFED

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3) (continued)

There were no changes in valuation techniques during
the year.

The Group leases out the investment properties under
operating leases, for an initial period of 2 years, with
an option to renew on renegotiated terms. None of
the leases includes contingent rentals. During the year
ended 31 December 2013, the gross rental income
from investment properties amounted to approximately
HK$1,974,000 (2012: HK$1,386,000).

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS

The Group's interests in leasehold land and land use rights
represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net

W book values are analysed as follows:
=a

Consolidated
—E-—=F —E—_fF
2013 2012
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
»—HA—8 At 1 January 11,215 6,832
NE Additions 15,461 4,549
EEEEHIEREIEREEE Transferred to non-current assets held for sale (4,394) =
s Amortisation (356) (268)
M W =5 Exchange differences 371 102
WR+—A=+—H At 31 December 22,297 11,215

AEBRBEEEFEARZEEL LR
THEREZEESUREBREINZI0
FESOFZTHHEE -

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report

The Group's interest in leasehold land and land use rights
at their net book values are on medium term leases
between 10 to 50 years located outside Hong Kong.
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19 BEQATNRKRE 19 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES
wma
Consolidated
—E—= —ET—CF
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt AR IR E Investments in associates
- EBIEEEFE — Share of net assets = -
-EHE — Goodwill = -
R Total = =
BERNRMREZEEHWNT The movements of investments in associates are as
follows:
wmae
Consolidated
—_E-= —E——F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
®—A—8 At 1 January - 6,993
JE (5 Bt & A | R E Share of profit of associates - 4,225
BB Dividend received - (11,218)
R+-—A=+—8H At 31 December = -

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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19 BEQRNKRE(E)

AEBREGEEBELRRWE LT ZI
@ XEREHEEEMABL T

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The Group’s share of the revenue and results of its
associates, all of which are unlisted, and their aggregate
assets and liabilities, are as follows:

wmae

Consolidated
—2-=F% —FC=F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
wEE Total assets - _
wafFE Total liabilities - -
BEFE Net assets - -
Wz Revenue - -
REEMHE Profit for the year - 4,225

AEERETHERREEZEEBD
REEBMERRZREFE  WAKED
RIEERABELEBERARZEE -
BREBMERRZHEBYBRER ZKER
EHBERRBER 2 28 (RNFE R EF)

The Group has discontinued the recognition of its share
of result of certain associates as the Group's share of
losses in these associates exceed its net investments
in these associates. The amounts of unrecognised
share of loss of associates, extracted from the relevant

m financial statements of associates, both for the year and
cumulatively, are as follows:
&=a
Consolidated
—E—= —E——F
2013 2012
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RETARMEREAS Accumulated unrecognised share of losses of
RN = associates (700) (2,521)

BMEREMEARAN_FT—=F+-HA=
T—RZHBRYBEHNRE - EFZRR
R-ZB—=F+ZHA=+—8B AEEHB
ERAYHNAKEELTEER o

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report

No disclosure on the particulars and summarised financial
information of the associates as at 31 December 2013 is
made. In the opinion of the Directors, the associates of
the Group as at 31 December 2013 are not material to
the Group.
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20 EELENER 20 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
e
Consolidated
—2—= —EF—-F
2013 2012
BE T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Eh(BE) /EEFE Share of net (liabilities)/assets (10,020) 1,338
& EDEER Loans to joint ventures 1,153,836 348,751
1,143,816 350,089
R-ZE—=F+-"A=+—H AXEFR As at 31 December 2013, the Group had interests in the
NTHELETEEGELEREER following principal joint ventures, which are unlisted:
ARER AR A 3t B BAEEERLH TEXRH BERME TEAE
Place of Proportion of ownership Nature of the ~ Measurement
Name of company incorporation interest % Principal activities relationship method
—E-zZ§ —T-—-f
2013 2012
EBREXS REER i i
Bollardbay Limited BVI 35.70 35.70 Investment holding Note 1 Equity
HEABRRA ) MEER 1 Ean
Easywise Limited Hong Kong 35.70 35.70 Property development  Note 1 Equity
EBEXS REER LGy i
Talent Chain Investments Limited BVI 35.70 35.70 Investment holding Note 2 Equity
BEREFRRA i MEER M k2 A
Crown Opal Investment Limited Hong Kong 35.70 35.70 Property development  Note 2 Equity
F$5E1 : Bollardbay Limited 2 i B AR B EBR AU Note 1: Easywise Limited, a subsidiary of Bollardbay Limited, is
EYEBRBEER o engaged in the business of property development.
M #£2 : Talent Chain Investments Limited Z i & A &) Note 2 Crown Opal Investment Limited, a subsidiary of Talent Chain
TBREEEBRAAINEMELRRER - Investments Limited, is engaged in the business of property

development.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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20 EELENER(E) 20 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)
Bollardbay Limited + 5 8 & R & 7 » Bollardbay Limited, Easywise Limited, Talent Chain
Talent Chain Investments Limited & Investments Limited and Crown Opal Investment Limited
BEEEER AR ABLARA - RO are private companies and there is no quoted market price
A RIS TS RE - available for its shares.

LTI HBEEAEEMEBERZ2EED Set out below is the summarised financial information for
¥HMBERBE - the joint ventures that are material to the Group.
k)
Talent Chain
Bollardbay Limited Investments Limited Total
—E-=fF -—T-—-% —E-=Zf —Z--F -—E-=FE -—T--F
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
BT BETrT BETn BETx BETx A%Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

MBEELS Total current assets 1,080,742 815,337 2,532,462 570,351 3,613,204 1,385,688

RBAELESR Total current liabilities (35) = (2,732) (366) (2,767) (366)

ERBAE Non-current liabilities (1,112,884)  (815,798) (2,531,037)  (571,192) (3,643,921) (1,386,990)

BEFE Net liabilities (32,177) (461) (1,307) (1,207) (33,484) (1,668)

I & Revenue = = s = = =

mERY Operating expenses (100) (100) (100) (100) (200) (200)

HERY Selling expenses (31,616) = = - (31,616) -

BHEGEERZER  Loss from continuing operation (31,716) (100) (100) (100) (31,816) (200)
Hit2EHBA Other comprehensive income - = = = = =
2HEREE Total comprehensive loss (31,716) (100) (100) (100) (31,816) (200)

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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20 SN ER (H)
MBERBEY R
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INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

FIERUBERBEZEREGE L ERS Reconciliation of the financial information presented to
ZIREE ZHE - the carrying amount of its interests in the joint ventures.
—E-= —E—=F
2013 2012
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A—BZAaEFE Net liabilities at 1 January (1,668) (1,468)
FEERE Loss for the year (31,816) (200)
MR+ZA=+—BZ&EFME Net liabilities at 31 December (33,484) (1,668)
AEDPEZEZ@35T% Interests in joint ventures @ 35.7% (11,954) (596)
kS Goodwill 1,934 1,934
i (aE) EEFE Share of net (liabilities)/assets (10,020) 1,338
EIEEZLCEEE@357% Share of loss of joint ventures @ 35.7% (11,358) (72)

BUAECERRARER £BRE
ARAREARE - HER WA
stHa -

RZE—=F+"A=+—H HMEE#H
BHREBZEAAELRNREE -

The loans to joint ventures are unsecured, interest-free

and will not be repaid in the coming 12 months. The
amounts are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

As at 31 December 2013, there were neither capital
commitments nor contingent liabilities related to the
development project.

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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21 BEE 21 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
RZZE—=F+="A=+—HB EFEE As at 31 December 2013, intangible assets represented
EEMBAERRE - product development costs.

o)
Consolidated
—g—= —E——F
2013 2012
B¥TT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

R—H—H At 1 January 5,416 =

0 Addition 7,639 5,415

E X =R Exchange differences (1 1

K+—A=+—H At 31 December 13,054 5,416

2 MEBATINBES 22 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

¥ /N
Company
—E—=F —E——fF
2013 2012
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

FLEmBL - BRAE Unlisted shares, at cost 619,559 619,559

R E B Less: Provision for impairment (56,119) (56,119)

KRB RR 2 E F5HE Investments in subsidiaries — net 563,440 563,440
MBAT Y RES4EAMEER. ¢ A The amounts outstanding with subsidiaries are unsecured,
PEBTESZH EEEEFEEY AR non-interest bearing and without predetermined
BEEE R ZE—="FK-"FT——F+ repayment terms. The carrying amounts approximated
—A=+—H8  EWRHERATZIE their fair values. The amounts due from subsidiaries were
R ESRE o neither past due nor impaired as at 31 December 2013

and 2012.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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22 MEBARMKRE(E) 22 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
R_E—=F+-_A=+—H8 BB Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December
NAEZFBWOT : 2013 are as follows:

BETR EEBEAR
NEER AR 3 3t B BERK AERADL TEXH
Percentage of equity
Place of Issued and fully paid interest attributable to
Name of company incorporation share capital the Group . Principal activities
—E-=f %
2013 2012
REBERAR 3 BB REER
Bondwide Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100%  Investment holding
RERLE B0 REER
Catel (B.V.I) Limited BVI HK$110 100% 100%  Investment holding
BUEMR(RE)ERARF B 7 #1,000,0007C % HER
PHEGSREVIRE

Emerging Technology (Holdings) Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 95% 95%  Development, marketing and distribution

of wireless multimedia mobile devices

KEEXBERAA 3 BRI HUEEFER

Siu Wai Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100%  Electronic products manufacturing

RBRLE (E REER

Ubiquitous International Limited BVI Us$1 100% 100%  Investment holding

BE BELT REER

Wapdon Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100%  Investment holding

ZHHURRIBERAF P 7,500,000% 7T LEETEM

Wellop Technology (Shenzhen) Limited* PRC US$7,500,000 100% 100%  Electronic products manufacturing

ESRBEEMBRRR h 24,000,000% T LEETER

Welco Technology (Suzhou) Limited* PRC US$24,000,000 100% 100%  Electronic products manufacturing

ERTRMB(RINERA R hE 3,000,000% 7T LEETEM

Welco Wong's Technology (Shenzhen) Limited®  PRC US$30,000,000 100% - Electronic products manufacturing

mex 8,508,855% 7T BE HERAPHESBAED

Wireless Dynamics Inc. Canada US$8,508,855 85.05% 85.05%  Development, marketing and distribution

of wireless communication products
Lk 102,799,653%7 il 5 . REZER

Wong's Circuits (Holdings) Pte Ltd Singapore $$102,799,653 100% 100%  Investment holding

IREFERRAA B 75%1,000,0007C HESTEM

Wong's Electronics Company Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100% 100%  Electronic products manufacturing

IRTX(EE)ARDA Bk BH500T REER

Wong's Industrial (Holdings) Limited Hong Kong HK$500 100% 100%  Investment holding

B 20,000,0008 HERTERRE
Wong's International Japan Inc. Japan JPY20,000,000 100% 100%  Sales and marketing
e 10,000% ¢ 5 &
Wong's International USA Corporation United States of US$10,000 100% 100%  Marketing
America
L HRARBINEBE RS - i The company is a wholly-owned foreign enterprise.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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22 MEBLAANKRE(E)

ERINEHAEEEEEEATEHIER
SETENNEEFEIIZHNBAF -
ARREERAKEEEERS  HIK
B ARZZFBEH BN TR °

HERBEREAEEREX I HEAT
MBEHEE EASERARSHEA
AALTEES -

RE-F-=£+-A=+—HILEEA
EFTR R - FB A R 2 BT R
N

23 AHHETHEE

22 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
The above lists the principal subsidiaries which principally
affected the results or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Company’s
Directors and the Group’s management, result in
particulars of excessive length.

No summarised financial information for subsidiary that
has non-controlling interests is disclosed as the directors
consider they are not material.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at
any time during the year ended 31 December 2013.

23 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
ma

Consolidated

—_E—= —E——F

2013 2012

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

Hn—A—H At 1 January 63,993 56,199
NAEBEEED Fair value changes (35,653) 7,792
e W Z8 Exchange differences - 2
R+=ZA=+—8H At 31 December 28,340 63,993

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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23 AtHEEREE (&) 23 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
(continued)
IHEESHEERREUNTSEE: Available-for-sale financial assets include the followings:
&=a
Consolidated
—_E—= —E—_F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EWRAE S Listed equity securities
-REBE™M — Listed in Hong Kong 28,290 63,960
-REBUIIME T — Listed outside Hong Kong 50 33
EEMRAFE S Unlisted equity securities = =
28,340 63,993
TTESFHTE Market value of listed securities 28,340 63,993
REER  FERAIHEEeMEENLER As at the balance sheet date, all available-for-sale financial
R EEYE - assets are stated at fair value.
AN SRR ORUE S 18 75 23,370,000 Impairment loss of HK$23,370,000 (2012: HK$3,891,000)
ZE - : 5%3,891,0007T) ° was recognised during the year.
AT ESREECRAMBENTIEE The carrying amounts of available-for-sale financial assets
FTE: are denominated in the following currencies:
mE
Consolidated
—E—-= —E——F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
5 Hong Kong dollar 28,290 63,960
e Sterling 50 33
28,340 63,993

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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24 EEFFBHREE (BF) 24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)
NTRELEMENEEERRELMEN The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred
HBE/EN: income tax liabilities is as follows:

wa
Consolidated
—E—=F —E——F
2013 2012
BT T BE T T
HK$'000 HK$'000

EEFEMEE Deferred income tax assets 9,030 13,280

BELEMERARE Deferred income tax liabilities (509) (5)

BIEFBSHREEFE Net deferred income tax assets 8,521 13,275

. P - = _
BELEMEHREBEBHARBMOT The gross movements on the deferred income tax account

is as follows:
=e

Consolidated
—E—=F —E——F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Hn—A—H At 1 January 13,275 15,866

G W & R Recognised in the consolidated income

(M 7E12) statement (Note 12) (5,058) (2,714)
X =R Exchange differences 304 123
BR+=A=+—H At 31 December 8,521 13,275

Wong’s International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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24 EEFBHEE (BE)(ME) 24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)
(continued)
RET AR — R HEE 2 &eraT - BT The movements in deferred income tax assets
FEHBEERBERFRAZESHNT and liabilities during the year, without taking into

consideration the offsetting of balances within the same
tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

FEEMGSHREEE: Deferred income tax assets:

WEITE BHE mE
Decelerated
tax
depreciation Provision Total
BETFT BT BB T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZZE——F+=ZF=+—H At 31 December 2011 9,916 5950 15,866
RirEWmEFTA S Credited to/(charged) to the consolidated

(30B) income statement 55 (2,764)  (2,709)

HE N, ZE 58 Exchange differences 99 24 123

R-ZZ2—Z-F+=H=+—H At 31 December 2012 10,070 3,210 13,280

RiEE W aE RN Charged to the consolidated income

statement (3,092) (1,462) (4,554)

EHERE Exchange differences 232 72 304

R-ZZF—=%+=H=+—H At 31 December 2013 7,210 1,820 9,030

BLEFSHEAE: Deferred income tax liabilities:

niE T B

Accelerated tax

depreciation

BT

HK$'000

R—ZZTE——F+=-_A=+—H At 31 December 2011 =

RErE W RN Charged to the consolidated income statement (5)

R-ZZE—Z—-F+=-H=+—H At 31 December 2012 (5)

REekzROKB Charged to the consolidated income statement (504)

R=ZZF—=%+=HA=+—H At 31 December 2013 (509)

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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24 EEFBHEE (BE)(ME) 24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)
(continued)
RIEFTISHE 2 TH A FEMR BT % ) 557 6 Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss
BRRRERBFEERMBALEE 2 carry-forwards to the extent that the realisation of
MEBEETER RZT—=F+=A the related tax benefit through future taxable profits
=t+—B AXEEFAAUEERRFNEZ is probable. As at 31 December 2013, the Group
fih 51 & &) 3 B4 78 &5 18 49 78 #5145,933,000 has estimated unused tax losses of approximately
TT(ZE—Z%: #%137,014,0007T) ° HK$145,933,000 (2012: HK$137,014,000) available for
RAAREERAZEEE CMIEBEER offsetting against future profits. No deferred tax asset
EHEBEND  HNARTEBSERRE has been recognised in respect of the tax losses as the
ERIEEE - MAREEEY AT ERS realisation of the related tax benefit through future
o taxable profit from these tax loss carry-forward is not
probable. All the tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.
25 FE 25 INVENTORIES
=a
Consolidated
—E-—=F —E——F
2013 2012
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R Raw materials 304,864 278,817
£ & m Work in progress 27,788 40,300
&K an Finished goods 76,715 55,261
409,367 374,378
26 BWEFERX 26 TRADE RECEIVABLES
ma
Consolidated
—_E—= —T——F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
& B 5 Bk X Trade receivables 828,518 710,745
B ORE B Less: Provision for impairment - =
JEWE SRR - F58 Trade receivables — net 828,518 710,745

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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26 EWEZERM(E) 26 TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)
AEEGETESEPZREHEENF30 The credit period allowed by the Group to its trade
HZ90HT% - AW & KEEMFI B ° customers mainly ranges from 30 days to 90 days and
no interest is charged.
AEBEERESEFIZREEAR KRR Y Ageing analysis of Group’s trade receivables by invoice
GIRUNNE date is as follows:
me
Consolidated
—E—=F —E—_F
2013 2012
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
0£60H 0-60 days 697,351 509,149
61£290H 61-90 days 106,937 136,098
B0 H Over 90 days 24,230 65,498
828,518 710,745
R_E—=F+-A=+—H8 BKRESH As of 31 December 2013, trade receivables of
BR K #) 857,397,000 c (Z T ——F : approximately HK$57,397,000 (2012: HK$89,016,000)
#89,016,0007T) E %1 A3 18 I & Bl E % were past due but not impaired. These relate to a number
ERFEZRAHTEBERARELRZ of independent customers for whom there is no recent
BURFEHR  ZZERBERZER DN history of default. The ageing analysis of these receivables
| is as follows:
me
Consolidated
—g—= —E2——F
2013 2012
B¥ETR BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
0£60H 0-60 days 54,313 86,508
61£290H 61-90 days 2,442 913
B0 H Over 90 days 642 1,595
57,397 89,016

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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26 EWEZERM(E) 26 TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)
RZE—=F+=-A=+—RH TEEZEH As at 31 December 2013, there was no trade receivables
ERFEEREEDREREBE S —= which were impaired and provided for (2012: Nil). Trade
Fm) - RAaBPRIEBHRECEKES receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
RREZZ AT EERARBLELE to a wide range of customers from whom there was no
FEH# - recent history of default.

AEBEHEER T E 2 A EIK The Group has fully provided for all trade receivables
BESRFEBIEHERE - REBELR - that are determined to be not recoverable. Based on past
AR EEERYRSEREHRENEZH experience, the management believed that no impairment
WoiEer  EREREUELCEZHBRTLE allowance is necessary in respect of the remaining
ERIEH BB E - balances as there had not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances were considered fully
recoverable.
RERAPEGNRAEERRA FlE The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
HFREEFZ2FREBE AEETERF date is the carrying value of each class of receivable
FAEAREER - mentioned above. The Group does not hold any collateral
on security.
AEEEWESER ZEEAEUNTIE The carrying amounts of the Group's trade receivables
WEtE: are denominated in the following currencies:
®Ee
Consolidated
—E—-=F —ET——F
2013 2012
B¥ETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

Xt United States dollar 574,125 515,659

AR Chinese renminbi 172,560 168,068

o Hong Kong dollar 81,833 27,018

828,518 710,745

Wong's International Holdings Limited
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27 ERARE - -FTEREMER 27 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER

AR X RECEIVABLES
®e
Consolidated
—E—-=F —E——F
2013 2012
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BrEEZES Deposits for fixed assets 3,117 7,756
ENEFE Prepayments for inventories 6,557 3,257
e Uk 1% (B TR Value added tax receivables 20,712 10,329
H b W BR X X FE 5K Other receivables and prepayments 15,060 47,205
45,446 68,547
W IERB L Less: non-current portion (6,460) (11,011)
mE R Current portion 38,986 57,536
TERFIE  FTekHEMmERERER ZRER The carrying amounts of prepayments, deposits and other
T EEE: receivables are denominated in the following currencies:
e
Consolidated
—E-=F —ET——F
2013 2012
BT T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR Chinese renminbi 28,261 47,869
ETT United States dollar 3,785 7,361
B Hong Kong dollar 10,739 9,586
= Japanese yen 1,837 2,720
Hits Others 824 1,011
45,446 68,547

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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28 FEWEEE AERIE 28 AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES
R E ARIREBBAEIRT 2B NETE The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest-
EEFYP - FREENEKZZ AR EEME free and without pre-determined repayment terms. The
A 0)5’:\ f——¢+ A=+—8"EI carrying amounts approximated their fair values. As
Bt & A B R IE 45 #2,818,000T (= F — at 31 December 2013, amounts due from associates
—FB M3,568,000m>a{’ﬁ/)&1§ o I R of approximately HK$2,818,000 (2012: HK$3,568,000)
REE R RE s  RECEEEERTE were impaired. The credit quality of the balances that
B2EERBFHENLEZ BT ARG are neither past due nor impaired were assessed by
o EESE ARIFIEFHEUTIERES management with reference to historical information
&: about counter party default rates. The net amounts
due from associates were denominated in the following
currencies:
=a
Consolidated
—E—= —EF—-F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ok Hong Kong dollar 38 36
29 FFLEFRBDEE 29 NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
&ma
Consolidated
—E—= —EF——F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R BERZE Transferred from property, plant and
A equipment 14,273 =
REELT R Transferred from leasehold land and land use
THEREEA rights 4,394 -
PE R =% Exchange difference (214) =
R+—A=+—H At 31 December 18,453 -

Wong's International Holdings Limited
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29 BEHEFRBEE (F)

R-ZE—=F#N\A-+=H K&EHHA
—HBUE=AHENEERE WHE
BEHENHEHELTHERE KEA
2,800,0003 JT (#8 & 1A 4978 121,748,000
) MERHEBLIMERAER-_T—=
F+ZA=+— B BEABELEZER
BEE - pttims - 2 40EN,960,000% T
(B 4 7# #15,223,000) 2 51 & » I
AATEFERREMEMER] - ZX5
EHER-_E—NETK -

30 RERREEBYREHRT

29

30

= ’é

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
(continued)

On 23 August 2013, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third party for
the disposal of the property and the leasehold land use
rights in Vietnam for a consideration of US$2,800,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$21,748,000). The
property and the related land use rights was classified as
non-current assets held for sale as at 31 December 2013.
In this connection, a deposit of US$1,960,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$15,223,000) has been received
and was included in “Accruals and other payables”. The
transaction is expected to complete in year 2014.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-

F& TERM BANK DEPOSITS
HEe AT
Consolidated Company

—E-=F - —B-—=F —ET——F

2013 2012 2013 2012

BETT ABETIT BETR BETT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHERSE Cash on hand 444 292 = =

|ITER Cash at bank 674,165 801,461 2,338 3,236

HekBeEEYD Cash and cash equivalents 674,609 801,753 2,338 3,236
REHBABB=—MAZ Short-term bank deposits with
RAEIRITE R original maturity over three

months 126,584 - - -

801,193 801,753 2,338 3,236

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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30 REPRESEEYWREHIEIT 30 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-
FR (&) TERM BANK DEPOSITS (continued)
ReRBEZBMREHRITFRATI Cash and cash equivalents and short-term bank deposits
B E: were denominated in the following currencies:

mEe AT
Consolidated Company
—EB—=F —ET——F ZEB-—=H —E——F
2013 2012 2013 2012
BETT BT BETR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ok Hong Kong dollar 71,008 61,705 2,338 3,236

AR Chinese renminbi 387,970 383,887 = =

ETT United States dollar 319,063 346,336 - =

HAb Others 23,152 9,825 = =

801,193 801,753 2,338 3,236

Wong's International Holdings Limited

RHETERZNETFEHERTN XA
315% (ZE—Z4:23%) e

ROTERZERBERTERMNXZF
B REREK B -

MARBEZERENE 2 S A
38 PR R B AT AR 2 SN B AR RN RO
e

o RZEBE—=F+=_A=+—H " &
TR B 115,242,000 (ZE——F : /&
BET)EFABE —BEARILSmEE -
BZEEcERURE  AXRRBERK
JF B 58 00 2 SN BE B ] o
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The weighted average effective interest rate on bank
deposits was 3.15% (2012: 2.3%) per annum.

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates.

The conversion of RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies is subject to the rules and regulations
of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.

In addition, bank balance of HK$15,242,000 (2012:
HK$Nil) as at 31 December 2013 was placed with a major
financial institution in Vietnam. The remittance of these
funds out of Vietnam is subject to exchange restriction
imposed by the Vietnamese government.
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31 fTE€mMIA 31 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT
—EB—=f —E—_F

2013 2012
BE aE BE Bf&
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BT BET BB T A¥Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Pl E) - WIEVEH B Interest rate swaps not for hedges - 897 = 2,726

= 897 = 2,726

RZTB—=F+_A=+—0 KRIHF =
BHIAH 2 A E AL T A 44,850,000
JTL(=ZT— 4 : /5 ¥51,750,0007T) °

32 ENEZRM

AEERENESEFIZREEAR KRR D
MranT

32

The notional principal amount of the outstanding
interest rate swap contract at 31 December 2013 was
HK$44,850,000 (2012: HK$51,750,000).

TRADE PAYABLES

Ageing analysis of the Group’s trade payables by invoice
date is as follows:

&=a

Consolidated
—_E—= —E—_F
2013 2012
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
0£60H 0-60 days 621,428 624,659
61£290H 61-90 days 126,651 472
B 3#®90H Over 90 days 47,674 392
795,753 625,523

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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32 ENEZRM(A)

AEERNEZEARZEEENRATNIE

32 TRADE PAYABLES (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are

WEtE denominated in the following currencies:
wa

Consolidated
—EB-=F —E——F
2013 2012
BT T BE T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B Hong Kong dollar 221,064 76,192
AR Chinese renminbi 34,889 32,738
ETT United States dollar 505,631 474,073
H Japanese yen 23,434 34,760
L 7T Euro 9,918 5,522
Hth Others 817 2,238
795,753 625,523

33 EFERARHEMEMEKRRK

33 ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

&=a
Consolidated
—g—= —EF——F
2013 2012
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI RBK Deposits and advances received from
customers 83,438 87,952
FE 5T & B & 7 B A& Accrued employee benefit costs 88,040 80,418
H b JE B 1R Other tax payables 174 2,016
FERHIIE - KT RFEFEER Accrued freight, delivery and storage charges 8,323 10,111
EETAREXEHR Accrued utilities charges 2,610 4,994
HHERFEREIERBEE Deposit received for disposal of non-current
WEZ & assets held for sale 15,223 =
Hity Others 46,514 32,016
244,322 217,507

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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33 EFERAREMEMSNIRAK(E) 33 ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES
(continued)

AEBEFEAREMENER ZEKE The carrying amounts of the Group’s accruals and other
BATIE®E: payables are denominated in the following currencies:
me
Consolidated

—g—= —E—_F

2013 2012

BT BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

AR% Chinese renminbi 81,358 87,179

B Hong Kong dollar 133,239 60,033

ET United States dollar 27,546 68,511

EIIE Singapore dollar 102 212

H At Others 2,077 1,572

244,322 217,507
34 EX 34 BORROWINGS

®e
Consolidated

—E—-=F —ET——F

2013 2012

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

REISRITER - BER Long-term bank loan, secured 420,000 =

1*?'5145(?)%?& B IR Trust receipt bank loans, unsecured 289,829 59,254

HHIRITE R fﬁﬁﬁﬁ Short-term bank loans, unsecured 317,746 237,126
RERITZEBDIEBEF © Portion of a mortgage loan from bank due for

R—FRNER repayment within one year 6,900 6,900
KERITZEB ﬁ} HBE X - Portion of a mortgage loan from bank due for
N—FREERAER repayment after one year which contains a

RERKEEBRX repayment on demand clause 37,950 44,850

BE R Total borrowings 1,072,425 348,130

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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34 BEX(E)

34

BORROWINGS (continued)
ma

Consolidated

—E—= —E—_F

2013 2012

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

E )] Non-current 420,000 =

Vi) Current 652,425 348,130

BwER Total borrowings 1,072,425 348,130
RZEBE-—=ZF+Z_A=+—80" 4% As at 31 December 2013, mortgage loan of

#44,850,000C (= & — — 4 B ¥
51,750,0000) 2 B E X B EH E A

7 #95 090,000T(=Z & — — F: B &
97,327,0007T0) 2 A & B £ i & & F K 7
(Bt 5E16) ©

RZF-—=F+ZA=+—H &K
420,000,000 c(Z T ——F: T) 7 KR
TEFATYIHEEEEHT:

. WK A &= B 2 & B B A 7] Ubiquitous
International Limited FfiB B 31T R &
MR RDZ & HE

. HRAEBMRES & HTalent Chain
Investments Limited Z T/ # % 2 B&
5 & 7

. # ¥ K Ubiguitous International
LimitedZ TIER RKEBRNITHE
B &

. # # M Ubiquitous International
Limited # ff F Talent Chain
Investments Limited 2 A% B B 3

RZB—=F+-A=+—HB Xx&EHZ
EFBEANGIRE D EER -

fr Lt BB REBECREBET
THE Nz & TR &8 55 R4 -

TR
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approximately HK$44,850,000 (2012: HK$51,750,000)
was secured by the land and buildings of the Group
with a carrying amount of HK$95,090,000 (2012:
HK$97,327,000) (Note 16).

As at 31 December 2013, the long-term bank loans of
HK$420,000,000 (2012: HK$Nil) was secured by the
following:

o A share mortgage over all the issued and fully paid-
up shares of Ubiquitous International Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Group

o A share mortgage over the Group’s entire interest
in Talent Chain investments Limited, a joint venture
of the Group

o A subordination of all shareholder or intra-group
loan to Ubiquitous International Limited; and

o An assignment of shareholder’s loan advanced by
Ubiquitous International Limited to Talent Chain
Investments Limited

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s borrowings
were secured by the corporate guarantee given by the
Company.

In addition to the above, the Group has agreed to comply
with certain restrictive financial covenants imposed by
certain banks.
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3 EFR(E) 34 BORROWINGS (continued)
Ern@gExncBasE  HEmEREA The carrying amounts of the current borrowings
REEEE - approximate their fair value due to their short maturities.
ERBERCEABEEAAREBEES - The carrying amount of the non-current borrowing
AREBEDREEERFE217%8HE 2 approximates its fair value. The fair value is based on the
Beanm UBRAARBERRE_E - cash flow discounted using a rate based on the borrowing
rate of 2.17% and is within level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.
REBER2EEABEBATIEEE: The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:
—E—-=F —E—_F
2013 2012
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
5 Hong Kong dollar 1,034,679 306,504
ETT United States dollar 15,534 14,500
= Japanese yen 22,212 27,126
1,072,425 348,130
EXREEBZEBREMNERT The effective annual interest rates of borrowings at the
balance sheet dates are as follows:
—g—-=F —ET—_F
2013 2012
EHIRTER Long-term bank loan 2.17% =
ERERBERITER Trust receipt bank loans 1.48%-1.96% 1.43%-2.08%
HHERITER Short-term bank loans 1.36%-2.41% 1.08%-2.55%
ZBE R Mortgage loan 0.86% 0.91%

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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35 BRA 35 SHARE CAPITAL
&1 & B HE
Number of shares Nominal value
BT T
HK$'000
FRMESE0I0T2E B Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
EE A Authorised:
RZE—=—F—H—HEK At 1 January 2012 and
—E——F+=-A=+—H 31 December 2012 700,000,000 70,000
R=ZZE-=f5—-F—-BK At 1 January 2013 and
—E-=f+=ZA=+-—H 31 December 2013 700,000,000 70,000
EBETRERERAE: Issued and fully paid:
RZE—=—F—HA—H At 1 January 2012 473,083,794 47,308
BITH R New shares issued 3,524,000 353
RZE——F+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2012 476,607,794 47,661
R-—E—-=%—-A—H At 1 January 2013 476,607,794 47,661
BITHR New shares issued 1,876,000 187
R=ZZ—=%+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2013 478,483,794 47,848
FR-ARAFRLEFAMBE AR EE Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
B HEXNBERARAFEMNLTES - purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed

securities during the year.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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36 f#E-AXEE 36 RESERVES — GROUP

BXRE REERE NREH  ARHXA FERK
RiEg fif R4EH fh fE ZEHBE iERE EXHE RERA it B L3
Capital Investment ~ Property  Share based Non-
Share  redemption  Contributed revaluation revaluation compensation Statutory Translation ~Retained controlling
premium  reserve surplus ~ reserve  reserve reserve  reserve  reserve  earnings  Sub-total interests Total

BT EETL RETR EMTn R¥Tn  RMTR RWTR RETn RETn BETR E¥TR R¥TR
HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKFOOD HK$000  HKS000 HKS'000 HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000

(M &ta) (Hzb)
(Note a) (Note b)
R-E--£-8-R At 1 January 2012 31,468 21,259 839,53 1,376,358 (666) 1,375,692
EEHE Profit for the year - - 10033 100332 (745) 99,587
ARLESRERALBE Change in fair value of available-for-
29 sale financial assets - - - 7192 - 7792
EHRARERER T Impairment for available-for-sale
HESREAENRE financial assets reclassified to
income statement - - - 3,891 - 3,891
EYREER Currency translation differences 5 7,951 - 79 8 803
ERESEETRANRE Surplus on revaluation of property
REMEINEERRY transferred from owner-occupied
property to investment property - - - 500 - 500
BRRE Dividends paid - - (30,925 (30,925 - (30929
ERTETER Transfer to statutory reserve 5,241 - M) s = 5
RINBAARATES Grant of subsidiary’s share to employee - - - - 4 4
EEERE Employee share option scheme
-BABRITENERE - lapse and exercise of share
options - - 363 - - -
-BaRhzHERE ~ proceeds from shares issued - - - 1269 - 1269
RZF-Zf+-A=1-R At 31 December 2012 36,709 29,210 904,092 1,467,168 (1,326) 1,465,842
W-2-=%£-f-A At 1 January 2013 36,709 29210 904,092 1,467,168 (1,326) 1,465,842
FERE Profit for the year - - N 1399 79311
TREESREELNER Change in fair value of available-for-
28 sale financial assets - - - (35653 - (35653)
ENSREUERZAR Impairment for available-for-sale
HESRERERE financial assets reclassified to
income statement - - - 23,310 - 23,310
ERBEEER Currency translation differences - U - U (69) 24,062
BHRE Dividends paid . o3 (630 TR
ERELERE Transfer to statutory reserve 6,620 - (6,620 - - -
FERRETE Employee share option scheme
-BEERE - exercise of share options - - 198 S = -
-RRBZAERE - proceeds from shares issued - - - 675 - 675
RZB-=4+-A=t-H At 31 December 2013 43,329 53,341 949,268 1,531,289 4 1,531,293
TREBREBEGRAA 2013 &
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AEKEBH B RN 2 mEEARRA ]
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R &2 B AR AD R — 70 BRI
(BHBEFERRRE - REGRRLEE
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M—REFETS  RETEESIEGROER
ZEE TEERASHEANE10%E &
EEF-RER - BHEHEARAERRR
EHREDRATEREZRHE - EREER
EIRERIMERZ50% - BIAEZ(EH
ERE—F2ZO0R - —REFBITBRIEHB
EFEBRIBRBITABREKND

BMEXBEREESME  HEIANLIIAE
EDFET -  CEBERESTARERLSE
BE -

BE-_ZT—=F+_A=+—BLFE B
6,620,0007T (= & — — 4 : 74 #£5,241,0007T)
EHRE—RBEERCEBERES -
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36 RESERVES — GROUP (continued)

Note a:The contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference

Note b:

between the nominal value of the shares of the acquired
subsidiaries, and the nominal
shares issued for the acquisition at the time of the Group’s

reorganisation in 1990.

value of the Company’s

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the Company’s
subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are
required to appropriate a portion of their after-tax profit (after
offsetting prior years’ losses) to the general reserve and the
enterprise expansion fund.

For the general reserve, the PRC entities are required to transfer
at least 10% of its net profit, as determined under the PRC
accounting rules and regulations, to the statutory general reserve.
The transfer to this reserve must be made before distribution of
dividends to equity owners. When the balance of reserve reaches
50% of each entity’s registered capital, any further appropriation
is optional. The general reserve can be utilised to offset prior
year losses or be utilised for the issuance of bonus shares.

For the enterprise expansion fund,
appropriation is determined annually by the directors. The
enterprise expansion fund can be utilised for the development of
business operations.

the percentage of

During the year ended 31 December 2013, HK$6,620,000 (2012:
HK$5,241,000) was appropriated to the general reserve and the
enterprise expansion fund.
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36 RESERVES — COMPANY (continued)

R EXEE BEf URHXA RE
"E e B ZHMGE 2 ok o)
Capital Share based
Share redemption Contributed compensation Retained
premium reserve surplus reserve earnings Total
BETT BETr BETH BETL AT BETn
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
(B #Eb)
(Note b)
RZE——-F%—F—H At 1 January 2012 151,081 345 522,564 561 53,271 727,822
FEBE Loss for the year = = = - (1,260) (1,260)
EERERETE Employee share option scheme
- BORMZAERE ~ proceeds from shares issued 1,269 = = = = 1,269
-BRBRENE ~ share options lapsed and
# BE AR exercised - - - (363) 363 -
ERRE Dividends paid - - - - (30,925  (30,925)
RZZE——F+-HA=+—H At 31 December 2012 152,350 345 522,564 198 21,449 696,906
R-E-=f-A—H At 1 January 2013 152,350 345 522,564 198 21,449 696,906
EEFHE Profit for the year - - - - 41947 47,947
EEBREE Employee share option scheme
-BRORBZMENE - proceeds from shares issued 675 - - - = 675
-ETRENEBRE - share options exercised - - - (198) 198 -
ERE Dividends paid - - - - (26,314)  (26,314)
RZZ-ZF+=ZA=+—H At 31 December 2013 153,025 345 522,564 - 43,280 719,214
B 5 Notes:
(a) ARARREERAH SR TRR ZFHEGR (a) The reserves of the Company available for distribution to the
BREQNERKIRRAZARMAIFRE shareholders, as calculated under the Company Act of Bermuda
H) kB ¥565,844,000L (Z T ——F : B and the Bye-laws of the Company, as at the balance sheet date
544,013,0007T) ° bh4h » AR E 2 B 17 5 B 7T amounted to HK$565,844,000 (2012: HK$544,013,000). In
LA R AT AR 77 R 2% o addition, the Company’'s share premium may be distributed in
the form of fully-paid bonus shares.
(b) ARRAZERBUBEAEBRAR-—NNEFE (b) The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference

HEARBMEBENBARBBEEFEZ
REEEARNR KT ETRDZEE®R
EZER BERADERARAR ZRAIMAE -
ARBCEFBHAHDIKRTRRE -

between the book values of the underlying net assets of the
subsidiaries acquired by the Company, and the nominal value of
the Company’s shares issued for the acquisition at the time of
the Group’s reorganisation in 1990. Under the Companies Act
and the Bye-laws of the Company, contributed surplus of the
Company is available for distribution to the shareholders.

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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150 i A -
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37

EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’'s Employee Share Option Scheme (the
“Scheme”) came into effect on 30 July 2000 for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to eligible
employees, including any executive director of the
Company or any subsidiary, and any senior executive,
officer or employee of the Company or any subsidiary
employed to render full-time or substantially full-time
service to the Company or a subsidiary. The Scheme
expired at the close of business on 29 July 2010.

An option may be exercised as specified by the Directors
in relation to such option in its terms of grant which shall
not be earlier than 1 year after its date of grant, nor be
more than 10 years from its date of grant. No option
shall be exercisable earlier than 1 year after its date of
grant.

Total number of shares available for issue under the
Scheme is 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company. The exercise price must be at least the higher
of the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant,
which must be a business day, and the average closing
price of the shares as stated in Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of the grant. Under the Scheme, the
exercise price must not be below the nominal amount of
the shares.
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37 EERBKRESE(E) 37 EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION SCHEME
(continued)
BEREZBHOT: Movements of share options were:
RHAH A 4T 6 HA PR BERABEE F¥ ERE BT BX¥ FR
Subscription
price per Beginning End of
Date of grant Exercisable period share of year Granted Exercised Lapsed year
ki T T FH T T
HK$ ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
—EENE —EEhE
+—A=-+=H +=-—A=+=H
E_E—=
t-A=+—H
22 December 2008 22 December 2009 to 0.46 1,876 - (1,876) - -
21 December 2013
BE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HILEER - During the year ended 31 December 2013, 1,876,000
1,876,000 FE R E 1T - REBE W & share options were exercised. The Group has no legal or
EESIHETEAUAREBOSSEEER constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options
e in cash.

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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38 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

@ KRAGSHAINBEEEEENES (@)  Reconciliation of profit before income tax to net
FEHERNT cash generated from operations is as follows:
—E—= —E—_F
2013 2012
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEH Operating activities
& P15 B4 AR OE Profit before income tax 99,611 123,283
RTINS EFE: Adjustments for:
BEKRA(WA) - F5E Finance costs/(income) — net 4,754 4,273)
JE (5 B 2 A /) FI) R Share of profit of associates = (4,225)
EiEaetEEE Share of loss of joint ventures 11,358 72
mME - WMEREZE Depreciation of property, plant and
ZIE equipments 39,640 38,152
ME T &+ i Amortisation on leasehold land and land
& ¥ use rights 356 268
SRMIAEZKRER Unrealised (gains)/losses on financial
),/ B8 instrument (1,829) 2,726
LEME  BERZE Losses/(gains) on disposal of property,
2 (E8/) W= plant and equipment 76 (350)
AHEESHEE Y Impairment for available-for-sale financial
AR assets 23,370 3,891
PATN %18 2 # [ Write-back of
- FEW — A E AR RIE — impairment provision on amount due
ZREBEREMN— from an associate and amount due
] B &2 X &) 3R I8 to an associate (750) (5,640)
-ENEZR - trade and other
B b e A BR 3R payables (6,512) (7,790)
KEYEAREBEKS Fair value gain of investment properties (18,689) (12,500)
EEESEHI 2 Operating cash flows before changes in
REREmE working capital 151,385 133,614
A= Inventories (34,989) (25,446)
B E FERR Trade receivables (117,773) 93,893
BARE ek Prepayments, deposits and
H i E UK BR 3R other receivables 23,101 (26,718)
FET B 5 Bk 5K Trade payables 176,677 8,395
FEEER R HMmERNERR Accruals and other payables 11,657 (8,926)
LEEENHESFH Net cash generated from operations 210,058 174,812

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2013 Annual Report
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) 38 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
(continued)

Bt

38 MERERER(4

by HFEHReREXRAN LEVWE WE (b) In the cash flow statement, proceeds from disposals
LERBRERERRE: of property, plant and equipment comprise:

—F-= —T=F

2013 2012

BT BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

REFE Net book amount 851 47
LEME -  BER (Losses)/gains on disposals of property, plant

w2 (BB s and equipment (76) 350
LEME - - BER Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and

RIS A equipment 775 397

39 EiE 39 COMMITMENTS
@ PE BERKEIERAENT : (@)  Capital commitments in respect of property, plant
and equipment are as follows:

—E—= —E—_F

2013 2012

BT BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT 48 R E Contracted but not provided for 3,100 15,491

EEBEEKRETD Authorised but not contracted for -~ =

3,100 15,491

IREREEERAR 2013 F3#
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39 AE(E) 39 COMMITMENTS (continued)

by RZBE—=F+-A=+—H8 &% (b) As at 31 December 2013, the Group's future
ERBZOHAAMBIEAEETL aggregate minimum lease payments under various
EHEEARBT RABRREHEERIE non-cancellable operating lease agreements in
WEEAN respect of rented premises are analysed as follows:

—_E—= —E—_F

2013 2012

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

—F RN Within one year 11,146 12,944

F_E2FERF(BIEEEME) In the second to fifth year inclusive 6,053 15,598

BB R Over five years - =

17,199 28,542
KEHEFRBEEASERAESE TS Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
FTEMEAMZAS  HAAHOKAS by the Group for certain of its office premises.
RVTHFEINEERRETE - Leases and rentals are negotiated and fixed for an

average of 2 years.

© RZE—=F+ZH=1+—H &% () As at 31 December 2013, the Group's future rental
ERBEZOHAAMBIEAEEFTL income receivables under various non-cancellable
EHERREKR 2HSBADITHN operating leases in respect of rented premises are
S analysed are as follows:

—ZE—= —ET——F

2013 2012

BET T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

—&FR Within one year 2,616 1,798

FEERT(BEEREME) In the second to fifth year inclusive 1,300 =

3,916 1,798
KEHERBERERASBEREAEIREY Operating lease payments represent rentals receivable by
¥Rk e HHRESEFHYF 2 the Group for leasing its investment properties. Leases
FHEBRETE - and rentals are negotiated and fixed for an average of 2

years.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2013 Annual Report
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40 BEALIRS 40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

REB BT BFREEWEA KB B Salop The Group was controlled by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben

Investment Limited (B £ BIRFEE 2 E (personally and via Salop Investment Limited, a company

BERESZRAR)) R TFERXFERRAA wholly owned and controlled by him) and W. S. Wong

(HEERRKEZEHZABDIES - R=2F— & Sons Company Limited (a company controlled by the

=F+-A=+—H TERAKEECGER Wong's family). As at 31 December 2013, Mr. Wong

Salop Investment Limited) & T E#EMRX 745 Chung Mat, Ben (together with Salop Investment Limited)

BARDAEZREARARADEITRAZ and W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited beneficially

27.09% 21.67% ° owned 27.09% and 21.67% of the issued shares of the

Company respectively.

() BHEEALTZXRS (@) Transactions with related parties
BRieBmEEMADTHKEZ # In addition to those related party transactions
BEATRGN R REEHE— disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
MEBEARRIENTESTERBALE statements, during the year, the Group entered
(RZE2—=F+ZA=+—H#1) into the following transactions with a company
IR AREITUNTRS ° controlled by Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip, a Non-

executive Director of the Company (resigned on 31
December 2013).

—E—= —E——F

2013 2012

B¥ETRT BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

ENEEER Consultancy fee paid 960 580

ITREBREEARARA 2013 F31#
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40 BAEALRZ (&)

40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) EEBAE AL Z4ER (b) Balances with related parties
U B E R REELER The amounts due from/to associates and joint
BHENWGEEEERAER - BHEKR ventures are set out in the consolidated balance
B M 720528 © sheet. The terms are set out in notes 20 and 28.
FTATENRRIE © 5T R E A EULAR X Included in prepayments, deposits and other
2 B %3,385000 L (ZE—Z_F: 8 receivables is HK$3,385,000 (2012: HK$3,916,000)
#£3,916,0007T) & 2K B Wong's Kong being amounts due from certain subsidiaries of
King International (Holdings) Limited Wong's Kong King International (Holdings) Limited,
ETHBARIZRK  MEZEAFZ the director and major shareholder of which is the
EERFIERFTATEREEZR brother of Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben and the
RRIBHMLZETZHAR - S8 AE uncle of Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada. The balance
TR AHERTEREERS o is unsecured, interest free and without pre-
determined repayment terms.
© #HE& () Guarantee
RZE—Z=ZH+Z-H=+—8" As at 31 December 2013, the Company has
AR ENBRRERNBE provided corporate guarantee to certain banks
1,985,048,0007 < R1THE * W% in respect of the bank facilities of approximately
MERITIR B ZEER - HK$1,985,048,000 granted to its subsidiaries.
d) FEEEAERMH (d) Key management compensation
—EgE—= —E——F
2013 2012
BT T BB T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
e ROER Salaries and allowances 11,715 12,728
TE4T Bonus 2,696 5,789
RIS A Pension costs — defined contribution schemes 69 96
- AEHKEE
14,480 18,613

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2013 Annual Report
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